@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us

GARIBALDI CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

Via Zoom https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86367435585 Meeting ID: | 863 6743 5585
Via Phone 253-215-8782 Password: 294507

MONDAY, JANUARY 26, 2026: 5:30 PM

A. CONVENING OF MEETING/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. PRESENTATIONS
1. Garibaldi Emergency Volunteers

C. ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA

D. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Middle Housing Code Update (continued)

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Council Meeting Minutes
a. December 15, 2025 Regular City Council Meeting
2. OLCC Special Event Applications Processed
3. Checks Issued
4. Financial Report

F. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS — Members of the public will each get up to three
minutes (maximum may be lowered with Council approval) to comment on items on this agenda
(except for public hearing items, which may only receive comment at that public hearing). The
Council will not engage in back-and-forth conversation during this meeting. If you wish to speak,
please sign up on the provided roster.

G. OLD BUSINESS
1. Middle Housing Code

H. NEW BUSINESS
1. Election of Council Officers
Mid-Year Budget Update
Wayfinding Plan Discussion
Street, Water, and Wastewater Fund Transfer Discussion
Water Billing Discussion
Council Materials Discussion

ouhkwnN


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86367435585

7. Financials Discussion

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

. DEPARTMENT HEAD MATTERS

AFFILIATED ORGANIZATION REPORTS
1. Garibaldi Emergency Volunteers
2. Tillamook County Library

. COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS

. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS — Members of the public will each get up to three
minutes (maximum may be lowered with Council approval) to comment on items not appearing
on this agenda (except for public hearing items, which may only receive comment at that public
hearing). The Council will not engage in back-and-forth conversation during this meeting. If you
wish to speak, please sign up on the provided roster.

. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

1. Executive Session held pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider information or
records that are exempt by law from public inspection.

2. Executive Session held pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(b) to consider the dismissal or
disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, a public officer,
employee, staff member or individual agent who does not request an open
hearing.

. ADJOURNMENT

All proposed ordinances are available for viewing at Garibaldi City Hall.
The City of Garibaldi is an equal opportunity employer and provider.



City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
GMEALIDI! Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

o o Artleortio Fiateiree et City Email: city@garibaldi.gov

Garibaldi City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 15, 2025 — 5:30 p.m.

CONVENING OF MEETING/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting of the Garibaldi City Council was called to order at 5:30 p.m. In attendance were Mayor Findling,
Council Members Cheryl Gierga, Sandy Tyrer, Bud Shattuck, and Linda Bade. Staff in attendance were City
Manager Jake Boone, Finance Officer Becca Harth, City Recorder Amy Cram, Public Works Superintendent
Nick Theoharis, and Fire Chief Tad Pedersen. The Pledge of Allegiance was duly recited.

ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA
A request was made to adjust the agenda by moving the Middle Housing Code update presentation to
coincide with the public hearing on that topic.

Motion to push the Middle Housing Code update presentation to coincide with the public hearing.
*  Moved by: Councilor Bade
e Seconded by: Councilor Gierga
* Motion passed unanimously

Motion to move the Tillamook String of Pearls enterprise zone expansion presentation to after the
Urban Renewal Agency meeting

¢ Moved by: Councilor Bade
¢ Seconded by: Councilor Shattuck
* Motion passed unanimously

At 5:37 p.m., the council recessed into a joint meeting with the Garibaldi Urban Renewal Agency (GURA)The
GURA meeting adjourned at 6:03 p.m., and the regular City Council meeting resumed.

PRESENTATIONS

Tillamook String of Pearls Enterprise Zone Expansion
Terry Cooper, director of the economic development council in Tillamook County and enterprise zone
manager for the Tillamook String of Pearls, presented information about the proposed expansion.

Ms. Cooper explained that the Enterprise Zone program has existed since the 1980s and provides property
tax exemptions to businesses. The program offers a three-year automatic exemption for qualifying businesses
(primarily manufacturing and traded sector businesses, not retail or restaurants) that invest at least $50,000 in
new equipment or buildings. A fourth- and fifth-year exemption is possible if businesses meet certain wage
requirements.

The Enterprise Zone currently covers the Port of Tillamook Bay, the cities of Tillamook, Bay City, Garibaldi,
and Rockaway Beach. The proposed expansion would include Jacobson Salt's property to accommodate their
planned $2 million expansion. The expansion would also involve renaming the zone from "String of Pearls
Enterprise Zone" to "Tillamook County Enterprise Zone."

Ms. Cooper requested council approval for the expansion as all sponsored cities must approve any changes to
the zone. She clarified that the expansion would not affect existing tax rolls, as only new development would
be exempt.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Middle Housing Code Update

Mayor Findling opened the public hearing at 6:14 PM on Ordinance No. 335, amending the Garibaldi

1|Page


mailto:city@garibaldi.gov

Comprehensive Plan and Municipal Code to comply with state requirements regarding middle housing.

Scott Fregonese, City Planner, presented the staff report. He explained that Senate Bill 406, passed in the
2023 legislative session, required Tillamook County and all jurisdictions within it to allow a range of "middle
housing" within single-family zones. The state provided funding for consultant teams to help each city update
their codes, which is the work being presented.

Mr. Fregonese highlighted the key changes proposed:
For Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs):
¢ Removing the requirement for an additional parking space
¢ Maintaining existing size requirements (33% of main dwelling or 600 sq. ft. maximum)
* Keeping existing setback standards
* Requiring owner occupancy only if used as a short-term rental
For duplexes, triplexes, quadplexes, and townhomes:
* Allowing detached duplexes
* Requiring sufficient infrastructure for triplexes and quadplexes
* Including design standards for entries, windows, garages, and driveways
* Allowing conversion of existing dwellings into multi-unit buildings
¢ For townhomes, allowing 20-foot minimum lot width and up to 75% lot coverage
For cottage clusters:
¢ Allowing 3-8 small homes sharing a common lot
e Setting maximum floor area at 1,400 sq. ft. and maximum footprint at 900 sq. ft.

Mr. Fregonese noted that the code update would only apply to R-1 and C-1 zones and would also include a
streamlined middle housing land division process. He emphasized that the city is currently out of compliance
with state law since the requirements went into effect in June 2025, and without adopting these changes, the
city would default to the state's model code.

During public testimony, Heidi Parker expressed concerns about duplex requirements and potential impacts
on water runoff from creative property configurations.

After the testimony concluded, council members expressed a desire for more time to review the proposed
changes.

Motion to continue the public hearing to the January 26, 2026 meeting.
*  Moved by: Councilor Bade
e Seconded by: Councilor Shattuck.

* Motion passed unanimously

CONSENT CALENDAR

Councilor Bade noted that the November 24, 2025 meeting minutes contained two paragraphs under the
financial policy update that appeared to be added and were not part of the actual meeting discussion. City
Manager Jake Boone recommended deleting these paragraphs.

Motion to approve the consent calendar with the amendments to remove the two paragraphs
identified.

*  Moved by: Councilor Bade
e Seconded by: Councilor Gierga
* Motion passed unanimously

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS

No public comment

2|Page



NEW BUSINESS
Tillamook "String of Pearls" Enterprise Zone Expansion

Motion to adopt the attached resolution approving the Tillamook String of Pearls Enterprise Zone
expansion

*  Moved by: Councilor Tyrer
e Seconded by: Councilor Gierga

* Motion passed unanimously

Middle Housing Code
This item was continued to the January 26, 2026 meeting as part of the public hearing.

Savings Account Change

City Manager Jake Boone explained that when the city switched to First Security Bank last year, they were
required to place $15,000 in a savings account for one year as a security deposit. That period has now ended,
and staff recommended converting the account to a business money market account to earn interest.

Motion to authorize staff to convert the city's current savings account at First Security Bank to a
business money market account at the same institution.

*  Moved by: Councilor Bade
* Seconded by: Councilor Gierga

* Motion passed unanimously

Newsletter Discussion

City Manager Jake Boone explained that the city previously produced a regular newsletter mailed to residents
but discontinued it due to time and cost constraints. With recent staffing changes, an electronic newsletter is
now feasible without adding significant costs.

The council expressed support for restarting a quarterly newsletter (spring, summer, fall, and winter) with an
electronic format. Residents could sign up via the city website, and printed copies could be made available at
city hall, the library, and council meetings for those without email access. Several council members suggested
including content from community partners such as the Port, Railroad, Business Association, Emergency
Volunteers, Fire Department, and School.

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
City Manager Jake Boone introduced new staff members Amy Cram (City Recorder/Utility Clerk) and Tad
Pedersen (Fire Chief).

He provided an update on a recent accident where a young driver crashed into a power pole near city hall,
which damaged another pole and pulled the weather head off the building. The damage led to water intrusion
in the volunteer apartment, which is being addressed by Serv Pro. Insurance will cover the repairs and seek
reimbursement from the driver's insurance. The volunteer is temporarily staying at the Garibaldi Hotel.

City Manager Boone also mentioned that the Christmas tree in the park was donated, and Public Works had
installed red and green lights for the holiday season.

Regarding the audit, City Manager Boone indicated they were working on follow-up items with the auditor and
hoped to have information on the 2022-2023 audit by the end of January. The council expressed interest in
reviewing the 2021, 2022, and 2023 audits together once the latest audit is completed.

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS
Councilor Shattuck inquired whether the city had a state-certified plumber on staff. City Manager Boone
confirmed they do not and contract out for those services.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Anne Richards thanked the city for addressing road issues related to construction on her street and a
neighboring property. She noted that recent heavy rains had caused muddy conditions, but the city had
worked with the developers to mitigate problems and planned to permanently fix the roadway when conditions
permit.

Paul Daniels, President of Oregon Coast Scenic Railroad (OCSR), raised four questions for future council
3|Page



consideration: the status of audits, progress on reserve funds from increased user fees, the remaining time on
the fire department levy and contingency plans, and capital improvement projects planned for 2026.

Mr. Daniels also reported on OCSR's successful season, with ridership increasing from 54,000 last year to
over 65,000 this year. He noted that 59% of riders travel more than 59 miles to ride the trains. The railroad will
operate its final weekend of the season this Saturday and Sunday before beginning maintenance work. He
highlighted that many of the railroad operators are under 30 years old and federally certified, and that OCSR
continues to add year-round positions.

Connie Corey announced an emergency preparedness class on water and sanitation scheduled for January
24, 2026, with more information to be posted on the post office bulletin board.

Gary Owen expressed concerns about safety issues related to a ditch near his property. He described various
drainage problems and disputes with the city regarding culvert installation and related expenses.

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
The council held two executive sessions:

An executive session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider information or records that are exempt by law
from public inspection.

Upon returning to regular session:

Motion to engage an outside consultant on option 2 and appoint Councilor Tyrer to work with said
outside consultant, city attorney, and CIS on the matter was made

* Moved by: Councilor Gierga
e Seconded by: Councilor Bade
* Motion passed unanimously

An executive session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(b) to consider the dismissal or discipline of, or to hear
complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member, or individual agent who does
not request an open hearing.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Findling adjourned the meeting at 8:35 PM.

The next regular council meeting will be Monday, January 26, 2026 — 5:30 P.M.

Katie Findling, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jake Boone, City Manager

4|Page



@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us
AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager

SUBJECT: Special Event License Application Approvals

DATE: 20 January 2026

BACKGROUND

No OLCC Special Event Applications were processed by City staff since the last Council meeting.
RECOMMENDATION

None; information only.

CoSsT

None.

Z

ﬁe Boone, City Manager




1/20/2026
11:26 AM

General Fund, GURA Debt Service Fund, GURA General Fund, Parks SDC Fund,

Payments Journal

12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025

Account Number Account

Amount

12/9/2025
6680

12/9/2025
6310

12/9/2025
6610

12/9/2025
6320

12/9/2025
6400
6400
6400
6400

12/9/2025
6610

12/9/2025
6455

12/9/2025
6470

12/9/2025
6400

6400

12/9/2025
6320

12/9/2025
6380

12/9/2025
6330

6610

12/9/2025
6260

6610

12/9/2025
6330

1050 1st Security Checking

Check / Ref #: 20669 Payee: Tillamook PUD
Utilities 4,634.03
Check Amount $4,634.03
Check / Ref #: 20671 Payee: Local Government Law Group
Council Expense 715.50
Check Amount $715.50
Check / Ref #: 20672 Payee: Garibaldi Fire Fighters Assn.
Supplies & Services 107.43
Check Amount $107.43
Check / Ref #: 20673 Payee: Amy Cram
Dues, Licenses & 120.00
Subscrintions
Check Amount $120.00
Check / Ref #: 20674 Payee: Centerlogic, Inc.
IT Services 518.26
IT Services 36.25
IT Services 262.50
IT Services 246.84
Check Amount $1,063.85
Check / Ref #: 20675 Payee: RJ's Lock & Key
Supplies & Services 23.75
Check Amount $23.75
Check / Ref #: 20676 Payee: Mikael Hesse
Janitorial Services 1,750.00
Check Amount $1,750.00
Check / Ref #: 20677 Payee: Valvoline Instant Oil Change
Minor Equipment 181.75
Check Amount $181.75
Check / Ref #: 20678 Payee: Wave
IT Services 50.00
IT Services 50.00
Check Amount $100.00
Check / Ref #: 20679 Payee: Port of Tillamook Bay
Dues, Licenses & 642.39
Subscrintions
Check Amount $642.39
Check / Ref #: 20681 Payee: HASCO Stations, LLC
Fuel & Oil 317.69
Check Amount $317.69
Check / Ref #: 20682 Payee: NAPA-Davison Auto Parts
Equipment Repair 79.40
Supplies & Services 39.69
Check Amount $119.09
Check / Ref #: 20683 Payee: Rosenberg Builders Supply
Building & Grounds 567.77
Maint.
Supplies & Services 8.82
Check Amount $576.59
Check / Ref #: 20684 Payee: O'Reilly Auto Parts
Equipment Repair 47.98



1/20/2026
11:26 AM

General Fund, GURA Debt Service Fund, GURA General Fund, Parks SDC Fund,

Payments Journal

12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025

6380 Fuel & Oil 71.33
6610 Supplies & Services 23.99
Check Amount $143.30
12/9/2025 Check / Ref #: 20685 Payee: G3 Electric LLC
6260 Building & Grounds 471.54
Maint.
Check Amount $471.54
12/9/2025 Check / Ref #: 20686 Payee: USA BlueBook
6640 Testing & Sampling 294.04
Check Amount $294.04
12/9/2025 Check / Ref #: 20687 Payee: Orkin
6260 Building & Grounds 330.00
Maint.
Check Amount $330.00
12/9/2025 Check / Ref #: 20688 Payee: Country Media
6520 Printing, Advertising 116.25
& Natice
Check Amount $116.25
12/9/2025 Check / Ref #: 20693 Payee: Ferrellgas
6680 Utilities 275.37
Check Amount $275.37
12/11/2025 Check / Ref #: Payee: Saif
6200 Workers Comp 2,534.30
Check Amount $2,534.30
12/18/2025 Check / Ref #: Payee: Cardmember Service
6320 Dues, Licenses & 19.99
Subscrintions
6250 Bank Charges & 179.00
Fees
6250 Bank Charges & 1.34
Fees
Check Amount $200.33
12/18/2025 Check / Ref #: 20694 Payee: Centerlogic, Inc.
6400 IT Services 290.00
Check Amount $290.00
12/18/2025 Check / Ref #: 20695 Payee: Grainger
6260 Building & Grounds 362.52
Maint.
6330 Equipment Repair 32.16
Check Amount $394.68
12/18/2025 Check / Ref #: 20696 Payee: O'Reilly
6330 Equipment Repair 50.97
Check Amount $50.97
12/18/2025 Check / Ref #: 20697 Payee: Correct Equipment
6620 System 1,247.22
Maintenance &
Ranair
Check Amount $1,247.22
12/18/2025 Check / Ref #: 20698 Payee: Pacific Office Automation
6500 Office Supplies 75.00
Check Amount $75.00
12/18/2025 Check / Ref #: 20699 Payee: Department of Finance & Administration
6610 Supplies & Services 105.00
Check Amount $105.00
12/18/2025 Check / Ref #: 20700 Payee: Verizon
6630 Telephone/VOIP 312.99



1/20/2026
11:26 AM

12/18/2025
6305

6305

12/18/2025
6300

6300

12/18/2025
6620

12/18/2025
6660

12/18/2025
6680

12/18/2025
6610

6610

12/18/2025
6470

12/18/2025
6640

12/18/2025
6330

6610

12/19/2025
6320

6650

12/19/2025
6320

6610
6320

6500
6320

6320

6500
6610
6470

General Fund, GURA Debt Service Fund, GURA General Fund, Parks SDC Fund,

Payments Journal

12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025

Check Amount $312.99
Check / Ref #: 20701 Payee: 3] Consulting, Inc.
Contracted Services 2,903.00
PL ANNFR
Contracted Services 5,814.90
Pl ANNFR
Check Amount $8,717.90
Check / Ref #: 20702 Payee: Dillon Pierce
Contracted Services 119.98
Contracted Services 59.98
Check Amount $179.96
Check / Ref #: 20703 Payee: Consolidated Supply Co.
System 3,791.70
Maintenance &
Ranair
Check Amount $3,791.70
Check / Ref #: 20704 Payee: Northstar Chemical
Treatment 1,791.20
Chemicals
Check Amount $1,791.20
Check / Ref #: 20705 Payee: Ferrellgas
Utilities 330.36
Check Amount $330.36
Check / Ref #: 20706 Payee: Tillamook Co. Creamery Assn.
Supplies & Services 63.34
Supplies & Services 31.66
Check Amount $95.00
Check / Ref #: 20707 Payee: Pacific Office Automation
Minor Equipment 1,970.08
Check Amount $1,970.08
Check / Ref #: 20708 Payee: USA BlueBook
Testing & Sampling 426.13
Check Amount $426.13
Check / Ref #: 20709 Payee: Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc
Equipment Repair 592.34
Supplies & Services 592.35
Check Amount $1,184.69
Check / Ref #: Payee: 1st Security Bank
Dues, Licenses & 75.00
Subscrintions
Travel & Training 108.00
Check Amount $183.00
Check / Ref #: Payee: 1st Security Bank
Dues, Licenses & 135.98
Subscrintions
Supplies & Services 103.96
Dues, Licenses & 1.45
Subscrintions
Office Supplies 5.78
Dues, Licenses & 19.99
Subscrintions
Dues, Licenses & 33.99
Subscrintions
Office Supplies 117.48
Supplies & Services 14.56
Minor Equipment (110.99)



1/20/2026
11:26 AM

12/19/2025
6610

6610
6650

12/19/2025
6630

12/22/2025

12/22/2025

12/22/2025

12/22/2025

12/22/2025

12/22/2025

12/22/2025

12/23/2025
2050

12/23/2025
2050

12/23/2025
2050

12/23/2025
2050

12/31/2025
6250

12/31/2025
6250

General Fund, GURA Debt Service Fund, GURA General Fund, Parks SDC Fund,

Payments Journal
12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025

Check Amount $322.20
Check / Ref #: Payee: 1st Security Bank
Supplies & Services 117.99
Supplies & Services 624.44
Travel & Training 46.58
Check Amount $789.01
Check / Ref #: Payee: 1st Security Bank
Telephone/VOIP 222.90
Check Amount $222.90
Check / Ref #: Payee: OR PERS
PERS Payable 23,792.27
Check Amount $23,792.27
Check / Ref #: Payee: OR State Withholding Tax Divisioon
OR State Taxes 4,199.06
Check Amount $4,199.06
Check / Ref #: Payee: OR State Workers Comp
Workers Benefit 32.00
Fund Pavable
Check Amount $32.00
Check / Ref #: Payee: OR Unemployment Department
OR SUTA Taxes 524.83
Check Amount $524.83
Check / Ref #: Payee: OR State Transit Tax
OR State Transit 60.61
Tax
Check Amount $60.61
Check / Ref #: Payee: EFTPS
EFTPS Payable 15,801.27
Check Amount $15,801.27
Check / Ref #: 20713 Payee: CIS Trust
CIS Payable 20,262.62
Check Amount $20,262.62

Check / Ref #: GJ-00034 Payee: Interfund Payroll Entries

Payroll Due to 23,549.77
General Fund
Check Amount $23,549.77
Check / Ref #: GJ-00035 Payee: Interfund Payroll Entries
Payroll Due to 21,539.36
General Fund
Check Amount $21,539.36
Check / Ref #: GJ-00038 Payee: Interfund Payroll Entries
Payroll Due to 6,831.46
General Fund
Check Amount $6,831.46
Check / Ref #: GJ-00038 Payee: Interfund Payroll Entries
Payroll Due to 11,675.52
General Fund
Check Amount $11,675.52
Check / Ref #: Payee: Pace Payment Systems
Bank Charges & 740.15
Fees
Check Amount $740.15
Check / Ref #: Payee: City of Garibaldi
Bank Charges & 22.13

Fees



1/20/2026 General Fund, GURA Debt Service Fund, GURA General Fund, Parks SDC Fund,

H:26 AN Payments Journal
12/1/2025t012/31/2025
Check Amount $22.13
12/31/2025 Check / Ref #: Payee: City of Garibaldi
6190 Utility Worker II 20,405.44
/Lead Worker
Check Amount $20,405.44
12/31/2025 Check / Ref #: Payee: Meritain Health, Inc.
6010 Personnel Costs 2,133.00
6010 Personnel Costs 182.00
Check Amount $2,315.00
1050 1st Security Checking Totals~  $232,992.01
Report Totals $302,235.92
Records included in total = 112
Report Options

Check Date: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025
Display Notation: Yes



1/20/2026
11:32 AM

General Fund
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 1 of 4

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue
Resources
4000 Available Cash on Hand 0.00 0.00 359,331.00 359,331.00 0.00%
4240 Business Licenses & Permits 0.00 9,449.00 10,500.00 1,051.00 89.99%
4110 FD Levy - Current Year 40,546.70 42,921.62 185,270.00 142,348.38 23.17%
4180 Fines & Forfeitures 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00%
4230 Franchise Fees 5,580.73 39,091.64 83,460.00 44,368.36 46.84%
4740 From TRT to Gen.Fund 0.00 0.00 76,170.00 76,170.00 0.00%
4370 GURA Contract 0.00 0.00 22,432.00 22,432.00 0.00%
4420 Hall Rent 0.00 400.00 500.00 100.00 80.00%
4465 Homelessness Support 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00%
4470 Interest 1,545.23 8,638.81 11,764.00 3,125.19 73.43%
4440 Misc. Revenues 0.00 103,327.31 1,000.00 (102,327.31)  10,332.73%
4005 OSFM Recievables 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 0.00%
4220 Planning Fees 460.00 2,380.00 4,730.00 2,350.00 50.32%
4100 Property Taxes - Current Year 67,371.24 454,371.35 304,217.00 (150,154.35) 149.36%
4120 Property Taxes - Prior Years 905.97 4,976.38 6,815.00 1,838.62 73.02%
4380 Rural Fire District Contract 0.00 0.00 204,958.00 204,958.00 0.00%
4300 State Cigarette Tax Share 43.86 251.53 733.00 481.47 34.32%
4310 State Liquor Revenue Share 1,335.50 6,813.19 13,350.00 6,536.81 51.04%
4350 State Marijuana Tax Share 0.00 333.82 1,446.00 1,112.18 23.09%
4320 State Revenue Sharing 0.00 4,823.38 10,298.00 5,474.62 46.84%
Unallocated
Transfer from LGIP to bank 0.00 (125,000.00) 0.00 125,000.00 0.00%
Revenue $117,789.23 $552,778.03 $1,380,474.00 $827,695.97
Gross Profit $117,789.23 $552,778.03 $1,380,474.00 $0.00
Expenses
Administrative
6240 Auditing & Accounting Services 0.00 4,662.50 27,000.00 22,337.50 17.27%
6250 Bank Charges & Fees 1,011.94 5,030.55 3,000.00 (2,030.55) 167.69%
6060 City Manager 2,573.56 15,441.36 32,500.00 17,058.64 47.51%
6025 City Recorder/Clerk (1,282.20) 7,486.91 7,693.00 206.09 97.32%
6310 Council Expense 715.50 3,672.87 6,000.00 2,327.13 61.21%
6320 Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 195.42 3,187.28 6,500.00 3,312.72 49.04%
6070 Finance Director/Assn. Manager 2,077.83 12,466.98 25,692.00 13,225.02 48.52%


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469614;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469614;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469724;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469724;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469737;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469737;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469730;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469730;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469725;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469725;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469527;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469527;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469711;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469711;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469706;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469706;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469495;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469495;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469704;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469704;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469542;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469542;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469726;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469726;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469738;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469738;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469736;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469736;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469710;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469710;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469718;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469718;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469717;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469717;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469713;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469713;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469716;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469716;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469996;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469533;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=-2147483648;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469533;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=-2147483648;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469909;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469909;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469810;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469810;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469902;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469902;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:32 AM

General Fund
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 2 of 4

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025

Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026

Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of

Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
6220 Homelessness Support 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00%
6390 Insurance 0.00 10,062.84 13,800.00 3,737.16 72.92%
6400 IT Services 776.84 7,675.83 20,000.00 12,324.17 38.38%
6455 Janitorial Services 1,750.00 7,700.00 20,400.00 12,700.00 37.75%
6410 Legal Services 0.00 1,510.50 30,000.00 28,489.50 5.04%
6460 Meeting Expense/Admin Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%
6470 Minor Equipment 1,773.08 5,319.24 3,200.00 (2,119.24) 166.23%
6490 Office Equipment Repair 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
6760 Office Equipment/Software 0.00 1,486.28 5,000.00 3,513.72 29.73%
6500 Office Supplies 198.26 3,855.18 5,100.00 1,244.82 75.59%
6010 Personnel Costs 3,697.88 26,059.73 54,360.00 28,300.27 47.94%
6510 Postage & Shipping Costs 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00%
6520 Printing, Advertising & Notice 0.00 221.36 5,000.00 4,778.64 4.43%
6630 Telephone/VOIP 73.98 297.23 2,000.00 1,702.77 14.86%
6650 Travel & Training 108.00 1,200.60 6,000.00 4,799.40 20.01%
6200 Workers Comp 0.00 772.73 2,004.00 1,231.27 38.56%

Fire & Rescue

6260 Building & Grounds Maint. 0.00 53.64 7,250.00 7,196.36 0.74%
6035 Conflag Reimbursed Payroll 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 0.00%
6300 Contracted Services 0.00 11,058.03 12,000.00 941.97 92.15%
6205 Division Chief-Training 5,000.00 37,993.39 60,000.00 22,006.61 63.32%
6320 Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 108.99 6,178.07 7,500.00 1,321.93 82.37%
6685 Emergency Response Supplies 0.00 54.47 1,200.00 1,145.53 4.54%
6330 Equipment Repair 0.00 2,288.36 10,000.00 7,711.64 22.88%
6080 Fire Chief 7,917.00 46,914.75 100,000.00 53,085.25 46.91%
6090 Fire Department - Call Persons 1,651.00 8,642.00 25,000.00 16,358.00 34.57%
6395 Fire District Formation Fees 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%
6380 Fuel & Oil 317.69 4,578.30 15,000.00 10,421.70 30.52%
6390 Insurance 0.00 18,611.00 18,611.00 0.00 100.00%
6400 IT Services 390.64 2,173.59 1,500.00 (673.59) 144.91%
6470 Minor Equipment 378.75 3,172.33 5,000.00 1,827.67 63.45%
6010 Personnel Costs 10,266.24 60,948.20 154,445.00 93,496.80 39.46%
6520 Printing, Advertising & Notice 0.00 25.00 500.00 475.00 5.00%
6550 Protective Clothing 0.00 1,863.10 18,000.00 16,136.90 10.35%
6610 Supplies & Services 951.39 4,055.25 13,650.00 9,594.75 29.71%
6630 Telephone/VOIP 222.90 1,427.56 800.00 (627.56) 178.45%
6235 Temporary Summer Firefighter 130.00 22,224.25 35,000.00 12,775.75 63.50%
6650 Travel & Training 46.58 1,945.17 6,750.00 4,804.83 28.82%


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469493;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469493;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469801;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469801;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469520;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469520;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469800;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469800;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469795;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469795;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469885;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469885;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469959;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469959;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469884;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469884;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469790;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469790;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469778;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469778;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469776;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469776;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147470000;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469908;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469908;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469491;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469491;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469904;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469904;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469612;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469612;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469902;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469902;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469611;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469611;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469901;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469901;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469766;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469766;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469765;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469765;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469489;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469489;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469896;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469896;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469801;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469801;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469786;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469786;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469778;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469778;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469490;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469490;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469776;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469776;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:32 AM

General Fund
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 3 of 4

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
6200 Workers Comp 0.00 1,127.49 6,268.00 5,140.51 17.99%
Non Departmental
9000 Contingency 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 0.00%
8140 To Street Fund 0.00 0.00 59,000.00 59,000.00 0.00%
Planning
6240 Auditing & Accounting Services 0.00 1,500.00 500.00 (1,000.00) 300.00%
6060 City Manager 1,029.43 6,176.58 13,000.00 6,823.42 47.51%
6025 City Recorder/Clerk 320.55 2,142.94 3,847.00 1,704.06 55.70%
6305 Contracted Services PLANNER 8,717.90 23,142.50 55,000.00 31,857.50 42.08%
6325 Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%
6070 Finance Director/Assn. Manager 831.13 4,986.78 10,277.00 5,290.22 48.52%
6390 Insurance 0.00 6,990.00 6,990.00 0.00 100.00%
6420 Licenses, Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00%
6470 Minor Equipment 0.00 0.00 375.00 375.00 0.00%
6010 Personnel Costs 1,517.70 8,768.31 22,497.00 13,728.69 38.98%
6520 Printing, Advertising & Notice 116.25 116.25 1,500.00 1,383.75 7.75%
6610 Supplies & Services 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00%
6200 Workers Comp 0.00 595.37 829.00 233.63 71.82%
Property
6260 Building & Grounds Maint. 1,260.29 3,278.78 10,000.00 6,721.22 32.79%
6335 Contracted Services PROPERTY 0.00 70.00 1,500.00 1,430.00 4.67%
6330 Equipment Repair 32.16 182.16 1,500.00 1,317.84 12.14%
6390 Insurance 0.00 4,325.00 4,325.00 0.00 100.00%
6470 Minor Equipment (110.99) 226.89 175.00 (51.89) 129.65%
6010 Personnel Costs 2,298.65 14,840.05 22,352.00 7,511.95 66.39%
6150 Public Works Director 1,295.58 7,773.48 16,092.00 8,318.52 48.31%
6610 Supplies & Services 145.74 422.61 500.00 77.39 84.52%
6680 Utilities 932.67 2,718.11 13,130.00 10,411.89 20.70%
6190 Utility Worker II /Lead Worker (7,735.11) 5,162.03 10,584.00 5,421.97 48.77%
6200 Workers Comp 0.00 595.37 976.00 380.63 61.00%
Expenses $51,703.22 $447,457.13 $1,224,222.00 $776,764.87
Revenue Less Expenditures $66,086.01 $105,320.90 $156,252.00 $0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance $66,086.01 $105,320.90 $156,252.00 $0.00


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469985;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469953;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469983;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469953;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469983;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469606;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469983;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469606;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469983;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469487;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469487;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469510;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469510;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469892;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469892;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469991;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469908;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469908;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469485;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469485;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469901;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469901;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469757;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469757;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469773;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469773;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469753;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469753;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469987;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026 General Fund

11:32 AM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 4 of 4

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
Fund Balances
Beginning Fund Balance (233,076.46) (272,311.35) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance 66,086.01 105,320.90 156,252.00 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance (166,990.45) (166,990.45) 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: General Fund

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025

Detail Level: Level 3 Accounts

Display Account Categories: No

Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Budget: GENERAL FUND MASTER



1/20/2026
11:32 AM

Street Fund
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 1 of 2

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue
Total Receipts
4500 Finance/Late Fees 1,073.60 1,178.73 0.00 (1,178.73) 0.00%
4470 Interest 103.02 437.40 625.00 187.60 69.98%
4440 Misc. Revenues 0.00 32,195.04 500.00 (31,695.04) 6,439.01%
4490 ODOT Grant Income 125,000.00 125,000.00 250,000.00 125,000.00 50.00%
4330 State Highway Fund Rev. Share 6,230.90 36,035.92 72,250.00 36,214.08 49.88%
4345 Transportation Fee 5,195.47 18,533.11 93,540.00 75,006.89 19.81%
Transfers In
4670 From Gen Fund to Street 0.00 0.00 59,000.00 59,000.00 0.00%
4650 From TRT to Street Cap. Imp. 0.00 0.00 145,495.00 145,495.00 0.00%
Revenue $137,602.99 $213,380.20 $621,410.00 $408,029.80
Gross Profit $137,602.99 $213,380.20 $621,410.00 $0.00
Expenses
Salaries & Personal Expenses
6060 City Manager 1,029.43 6,176.58 13,000.00 6,823.42 47.51%
6025 City Recorder/Clerk 320.55 2,142.94 3,847.00 1,704.06 55.70%
6070 Finance Director/Assn. Manager 831.13 4,986.78 10,277.00 5,290.22 48.52%
6010 Personnel Costs 4,582.53 28,555.08 58,346.00 29,790.92 48.94%
6150 Public Works Director 1,727.44 10,364.64 21,456.00 11,091.36 48.31%
6190 Utility Worker II /Lead Worker (6,872.01) 10,324.11 21,171.00 10,846.89 48.77%
6200 Workers Comp 844.76 1,448.37 3,974.00 2,525.63 36.45%
Materials & Services
6240 Auditing & Accounting Services 0.00 3,562.50 8,500.00 4,937.50 41.91%
6300 Contracted Services 59.98 204.06 2,500.00 2,295.94 8.16%
6320 Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 33.99 325.95 500.00 174.05 65.19%
6380 Fuel & Oil 23.77 326.75 3,500.00 3,173.25 9.34%
6390 Insurance 0.00 9,270.00 9,270.00 0.00 100.00%
6400 IT Services 0.00 267.48 1,200.00 932.52 22.29%
6410 Legal Services 0.00 1,653.49 750.00 (903.49) 220.47%
6470 Minor Equipment 0.00 1,570.34 3,500.00 1,929.66 44.87%
6490 Office Equipment Repair 0.00 110.58 3,500.00 3,389.42 3.16%
6500 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00%
6510 Postage & Shipping Costs 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 0.00%
6520 Printing, Advertising & Notice 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00%


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469698;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469698;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469704;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469704;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469699;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469699;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469715;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469715;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469457;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469457;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469681;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469681;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469683;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469683;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469757;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469757;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469753;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469753;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469904;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469904;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469902;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469902;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469896;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469896;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469801;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469801;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469800;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469800;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469885;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469885;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469884;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469884;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469790;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469790;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:32 AM

Street Fund
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 2 of 2

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
6590 Street Lighting 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00%
6610 Supplies & Services 687.69 744.44 2,200.00 1,455.56 33.84%
6620 System Maintenance & Repair 0.00 4,232.56 5,000.00 767.44 84.65%
6630 Telephone/VOIP 79.67 459.38 800.00 340.62 57.42%
6650 Travel & Training 0.00 1,205.43 1,000.00 (205.43) 120.54%
6680 Utilities 900.84 4,513.26 2,000.00 (2,513.26) 225.66%

Expenses $4,249.77 $92,444.72 $186,591.00 $94,146.28

Revenue Less Expenditures  $133,353.22 $120,935.48 $434,819.00 $0.00

Net Change in Fund Balance  $133,353.22 $120,935.48 $434,819.00 $0.00

Fund Balances

Beginning Fund Balance (4,659.88) 7,757.86 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance 133,353.22 120,935.48 434,819.00 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance 128,693.34 128,693.34 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: Street Fund

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025
Detail Level: Level 3 Accounts
Display Account Categories: Yes
Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Budget: Street Budget


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469875;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469875;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469779;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469779;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469778;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469778;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469776;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469776;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469773;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469773;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:34 AM

Sewer Discount Program
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 1 of 1

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue

4430 Donations 93.65 548.91 1,500.00 951.09 36.59%
4470 Interest 103.02 1,352.85 1,520.00 167.15 89.00%

Revenue $196.67 $1,901.76 $3,020.00 $1,118.24

Gross Profit $196.67 $1,901.76 $3,020.00 $0.00

Expenses

8150 To Wastewater Fund 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%
8175 To Water Fund 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%

Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

Revenue Less Expenditures $196.67 $1,901.76 ($1,980.00) $0.00

Net Change in Fund Balance $196.67 $1,901.76 ($1,980.00) $0.00

Fund Balances

Beginning Fund Balance 17,329.84 15,624.75 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance 196.67 1,901.76 (1,980.00) 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance 17,526.51 17,526.51 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: Sewer Discount Program

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025

Detail Level: Level 1 Accounts

Display Account Categories: No

Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Budget: Sewer Discount


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469705;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469705;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469599;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469599;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469522;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469522;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:32 AM

Wastewater Fund Page 1 of 2

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025

Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026

Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of

Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget

Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue
4500 Finance/Late Fees (200.51) 101.22 3,050.00 2,948.78 3.32%
4730 From Sewer Discoun Fund To WW 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%
4780 From TRT to WW 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00%
4550 Grants 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00%
4440 Misc. Revenues 0.00 33,618.60 0.00 (33,618.60) 0.00%
4260 System Charges 71,638.37 378,150.17 793,356.00 415,205.83 47.66%
Revenue $71,437.86 $411,869.99 $898,906.00 $487,036.01
Gross Profit $71,437.86 $411,869.99 $898,906.00 $0.00
Expenses

7130 WWTP-OECDD Loan -- Interest 0.00 337.02 1,977.00 1,639.98 17.05%
7140 WWTP-OECDD Loan -- Principal 0.00 31,172.29 35,934.00 4,761.71 86.75%
6240 Auditing & Accounting Services 0.00 3,562.50 20,000.00 16,437.50 17.81%
6250 Bank Charges & Fees 0.00 1,245.17 3,500.00 2,254.83 35.58%
6260 Building & Grounds Maint. 471.54 1,873.07 750.00 (1,123.07) 249.74%
6060 City Manager 2,058.85 12,353.10 26,000.00 13,646.90 47.51%
6025 City Recorder/Clerk 2,884.95 11,996.85 23,080.00 11,083.15 51.98%
9011 Committed to USDA Loan Reserve 0.00 0.00 76,943.00 76,943.00 0.00%
9000 Contingency 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00%
6300 Contracted Services 59.98 362.24 3,500.00 3,137.76 10.35%
6320 Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 676.38 7,233.66 7,000.00 (233.66) 103.34%
6330 Equipment Repair 681.51 2,309.67 5,000.00 2,690.33 46.19%
6070 Finance Director/Assn. Manager 1,662.26 9,973.56 20,554.00 10,580.44 48.52%
6380 Fuel & Oil 23.78 392.87 5,500.00 5,107.13 7.14%
6750 Grants Expenses 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00%
6820 Inflow/Infiltration Control 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00%
6390 Insurance 0.00 27,626.00 26,458.00 (1,168.00) 104.41%
6400 IT Services 125.06 1,315.75 3,500.00 2,184.25 37.59%
6410 Legal Services 0.00 2,975.75 500.00 (2,475.75) 595.15%
6470 Minor Equipment 0.00 93.62 8,000.00 7,906.38 1.17%
6760 Office Equipment/Software 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00%
6500 Office Supplies 0.00 323.78 500.00 176.22 64.76%
6010 Personnel Costs 9,364.82 56,209.12 152,863.00 96,653.88 36.77%
6510 Postage & Shipping Costs 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%
6520 Printing, Advertising & Notice 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00%
6150 Public Works Director 3,023.01 18,138.06 37,548.00 19,409.94 48.31%


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469698;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469698;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469675;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469675;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469524;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469524;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469693;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469693;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469704;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469704;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469722;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469722;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469929;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469929;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469928;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469928;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469909;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469909;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469908;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469908;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469593;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469593;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469953;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469953;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469904;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469904;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469902;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469902;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469901;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469901;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469896;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469896;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469867;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469867;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469594;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469594;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469801;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469801;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469800;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469800;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469959;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469959;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469884;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469884;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469790;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469790;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469757;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469757;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:32 AM

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Wastewater Fund

Page 2 of 2

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
6600 Sewer Discount 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%
6610 Supplies & Services 40.48 86.98 1,200.00 1,113.02 7.25%
6620 System Maintenance & Repair 0.00 2,578.78 20,000.00 17,421.22 12.89%
6865 System Repair/Replace 0.00 920.31 15,000.00 14,079.69 6.14%
6630 Telephone/VOIP 79.67 630.04 2,064.00 1,433.96 30.53%
6640 Testing & Sampling 507.10 10,338.95 13,500.00 3,161.05 76.58%
6650 Travel & Training 0.00 1,205.43 7,500.00 6,294.57 16.07%
6660 Treatment Chemicals 1,791.20 5,371.48 30,500.00 25,128.52 17.61%
6680 Utilities 2,168.15 10,498.04 39,000.00 28,501.96 26.92%
6190 Utility Worker II /Lead Worker 1,285.24 31,378.50 64,463.00 33,084.50 48.68%
6200 Workers Comp 844.77 1,803.08 5,627.00 3,823.92 32.04%
7100 WWTP-USDA -- Interest 0.00 43,967.00 44,055.00 88.00 99.80%
7110 WWTP-USDA -- Principal 0.00 32,976.00 32,889.00 (87.00) 100.26%

Expenses $27,748.75 $331,248.67 $854,505.00 $523,256.33

Revenue Less Expenditures $43,689.11 $80,621.32 $44,401.00 $0.00

Net Change in Fund Balance $43,689.11 $80,621.32 $44,401.00 $0.00

Fund Balances

Beginning Fund Balance 637,728.03 600,795.82 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance 43,689.11 80,621.32 44,401.00 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance 681,417.14 681,417.14 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: Wastewater Fund

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025
Detail Level: Level 3 Accounts
Display Account Categories: No
Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual

Budget: Wastewater Budget


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469463;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469463;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469779;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469779;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469479;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469479;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469778;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469778;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469777;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469777;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469776;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469776;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469775;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469775;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469773;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469773;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469753;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469753;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469839;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469839;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469931;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469931;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:33 AM

Water Fund Page 1 of 2

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025

Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026

Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of

Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget

Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue
4581 Contract Services - WB 3,384.36 8,245.67 15,000.00 6,754.33 54.97%
4020 Debt Mgmt - Watseco Barview 6,674.59 13,270.32 12,000.00 (1,270.32) 110.59%
4500 Finance/Late Fees (221.94) 535.41 3,500.00 2,964.59 15.30%
4790 From TRT To Water 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00%
4440 Misc. Revenues 0.00 33,618.60 2,000.00 (31,618.60) 1,680.93%
4280 Shutff/Turn-on Fees 0.00 50.00 1,000.00 950.00 5.00%
4260 System Charges 42,570.52 294,360.73 625,677.00 331,316.27 47.05%
Revenue $52,407.53 $350,080.73 $674,177.00 $324,096.27
Gross Profit $52,407.53 $350,080.73 $674,177.00 $0.00
Expenses

6240 Auditing & Accounting Services 0.00 3,562.50 20,000.00 16,437.50 17.81%
6250 Bank Charges & Fees 0.00 912.88 3,500.00 2,587.12 26.08%
6260 Building & Grounds Maint. 0.00 174.73 2,500.00 2,325.27 6.99%
6060 City Manager 2,058.85 12,353.10 26,000.00 13,646.90 47.51%
6025 City Recorder/Clerk 2,884.95 11,996.85 23,080.00 11,083.15 51.98%
9000 Contingency 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00%
6300 Contracted Services 60.00 362.26 3,500.00 3,137.74 10.35%
6320 Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 34.01 3,682.60 2,000.00 (1,682.60) 184.13%
6755 Engineering 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00%
6330 Equipment Repair 89.18 1,680.43 1,250.00 (430.43) 134.43%
6070 Finance Director/Assn. Manager 1,662.26 9,973.56 20,554.00 10,580.44 48.52%
6380 Fuel & Oil 23.78 326.74 5,500.00 5,173.26 5.94%
6990 IFA Loan - Principal 5,422.30 5,422.30 5,423.00 0.70 99.99%
6980 IFA-Loan Interest 1,252.29 1,252.29 1,253.00 0.71 99.94%
6390 Insurance 0.00 14,917.00 14,918.00 1.00 99.99%
6400 IT Services 161.31 1,714.54 3,500.00 1,785.46 48.99%
6410 Legal Services 0.00 2,506.76 1,000.00 (1,506.76) 250.68%
6470 Minor Equipment 0.00 148.93 4,200.00 4,051.07 3.55%
6760 Office Equipment/Software 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%
6500 Office Supplies 0.00 259.59 250.00 (9.59) 103.84%
6010 Personnel Costs 8,598.63 51,262.33 178,947.00 127,684.67 28.65%
6510 Postage & Shipping Costs 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%
6520 Printing, Advertising & Notice 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00%
6150 Public Works Director 2,591.15 15,546.90 32,184.00 16,637.10 48.31%
6600 Sewer Discount 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469590;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469590;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469746;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469746;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469698;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469698;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469523;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469523;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469704;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469704;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469720;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469720;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469722;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469722;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469909;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469909;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469908;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469908;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469953;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469953;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469904;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469904;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469902;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469902;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469505;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469505;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469901;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469901;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469896;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469896;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469943;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469943;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469944;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469944;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469895;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469801;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469801;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469800;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469800;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469887;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469959;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469959;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469884;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469884;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469790;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469790;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469882;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469757;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469757;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469463;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469463;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:33 AM

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Water Fund

Page 2 of 2

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
6610 Supplies & Services 31.68 742.19 1,500.00 757.81 49.48%
6620 System Maintenance & Repair 5,038.92 12,750.09 35,000.00 22,249.91 36.43%
6630 Telephone/VOIP 79.67 544.74 2,064.00 1,519.26 26.39%
6640 Testing & Sampling 213.07 3,229.26 4,000.00 770.74 80.73%
8145 To PWE Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00%
6650 Travel & Training 0.00 1,241.03 8,500.00 7,258.97 14.60%
6660 Treatment Chemicals 0.00 400.00 9,000.00 8,600.00 4.44%
6680 Utilities 1,238.10 6,488.45 22,660.00 16,171.55 28.63%
6190 Utility Worker 1I /Lead Worker 25,584.11 51,378.32 115,484.00 64,105.68 44.49%
6200 Workers Comp 844.77 1,803.08 6,997.00 5,193.92 25.77%

Expenses $57,869.03 $216,633.45 $586,364.00 $369,730.55

Revenue Less Expenditures ($5,461.50) $133,447.28 $87,813.00 $0.00

Net Change in Fund Balance ($5,461.50) $133,447.28 $87,813.00 $0.00

Fund Balances

Beginning Fund Balance 640,014.65 501,105.87 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance (5,461.50) 133,447.28 87,813.00 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance 634,553.15 634,553.15 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: Water Fund

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025
Detail Level: Level 3 Accounts
Display Account Categories: No
Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual

Budget: Water Budget


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469779;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469779;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469778;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469778;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469777;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469777;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469601;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469601;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469776;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469776;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469775;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469775;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469773;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469773;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469753;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469753;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:33 AM

TRT Fund

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 1 of 2

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue
TRT Tourism
4584 Cash on Hand 0.00 0.00 486,822.00 486,822.00 0.00%
4520 Event Revenue 0.00 9,372.00 10,000.00 628.00 93.72%
4535 Fees 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00%
4470 Interest 3,090.46 16,041.42 20,642.00 4,600.58 77.71%
4440 Misc. Revenues 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00%
4140 TRT - General Use 0.00 145,607.11 276,667.00 131,059.89 52.63%
4150 TRT - Tourism 0.00 15,248.69 23,333.00 8,084.31 65.35%
Revenue $3,090.46 $186,269.22 $817,814.00 $631,544.78
Gross Profit $3,090.46 $186,269.22 $817,814.00 $0.00
Expenses
TRT Community
6240 Auditing & Accounting Services 0.00 1,500.00 10,000.00 8,500.00 15.00%
6280 Community Expenses 0.00 1,500.00 17,000.00 15,500.00 8.82%
9000 Contingency 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00%
6300 Contracted Services 0.00 352.64 7,500.00 7,147.36 4.70%
6360 Fireworks 0.00 4,750.00 10,000.00 5,250.00 47.50%
6610 Supplies & Services 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%
8045 To Gen.Fund 0.00 0.00 76,170.00 76,170.00 0.00%
8070 To PSE Fund for Fire Equip/Veh 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00%
8140 To Street Fund 0.00 0.00 145,497.00 145,497.00 0.00%
8150 To Wastewater Fund 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00%
8175 To Water Fund 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00%
TRT Tourism
6060 City Manager 1,544.13 9,264.78 19,500.00 10,235.22 47.51%
6025 City Recorder/Clerk 1,282.20 8,571.72 15,386.00 6,814.28 55.71%
9000 Contingency 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00%
6690 Event Expenses 0.00 17,111.42 20,000.00 2,888.58 85.56%
6070 Finance Director/Assn. Manager 1,246.71 7,480.26 15,415.00 7,934.74 48.53%
6015 Overtime/Vacation Payout 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%
6010 Personnel Costs 2,888.42 16,330.76 43,146.00 26,815.24 37.85%
6530 Promotional Media Reimb. Prgm. 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00%
6488 Refundable Deposits 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00%
9020 Restricted to Tourism Promo 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00%


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469597;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469597;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469696;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469696;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469516;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469516;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469704;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469704;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469734;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469734;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469733;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469733;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469910;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469813;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469813;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469953;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469953;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469904;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469904;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469805;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469805;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469780;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469528;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469528;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469917;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469917;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469606;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469606;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469599;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469599;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469522;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469522;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469982;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469768;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469459;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469953;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469953;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469563;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469563;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469767;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469458;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469458;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469881;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469881;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469517;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469517;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469562;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469562;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026 TRT Fund Page 2 of 2

11:33 AM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
6200 Workers Comp 0.00 470.85 1,596.00 1,125.15 29.50%
Expenses $6,961.46 $67,332.43 $488,710.00 $421,377.57
Revenue Less Expenditures ($3,871.00) $118,936.79 $329,104.00 $0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance ($3,871.00) $118,936.79 $329,104.00 $0.00
Fund Balances
Beginning Fund Balance 804,404.77 681,596.98 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance (3,871.00) 118,936.79 329,104.00 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance 800,533.77 800,533.77 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: TRT Fund

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025

Detail Level: Level 1 Accounts

Display Account Categories: No

Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Budget: Transient Room Tax MASTER BUDGET


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469752;Filter_ProfitCostCenterId=2147469989;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:33 AM

Payroll Liability Fund

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 1 of 1

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue
4470 Interest 412.06 1,568.44 2,212.00 643.56 70.91%
Revenue $412.06 $1,568.44 $2,212.00 $643.56
Gross Profit $412.06 $1,568.44 $2,212.00 $0.00
Expenses
6010 Personnel Costs 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00%
Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00
Revenue Less Expenditures $412.06 $1,568.44 ($22,788.00) $0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance $412.06 $1,568.44 ($22,788.00) $0.00
Fund Balances
Beginning Fund Balance 85,284.07 84,127.69 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance 412.06 1,568.44 (22,788.00) 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance 85,696.13 85,696.13 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: Payroll Liability Fund

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025

Detail Level: Level 1 Accounts

Display Account Categories: No

Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Budget: Payroll Liabilities Budget


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469762;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:33 AM

PSE Fund
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 1 of 1

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue
Total Receipts
4470 Interest 309.05 309.05 0.00 (309.05) 0.00%
4645 Interest - Fire 0.00 1,214.28 3,006.00 1,791.72 40.40%
4005 OSFM Recievables 0.00 34,387.50 0.00 (34,387.50) 0.00%
Transfers In

4630 From TRT for Fire Equip/Veh 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00%

Revenue $309.05 $35,910.83 $28,006.00 ($7,904.83)

Gross Profit $309.05 $35,910.83 $28,006.00 $0.00

Revenue Less Expenditures $309.05 $35,910.83 $28,006.00 $0.00

Net Change in Fund Balance $309.05 $35,910.83 $28,006.00 $0.00

Fund Balances

Beginning Fund Balance (6,654.96) (42,256.74) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance 309.05 35,910.83 28,006.00 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance (6,345.91) (6,345.91) 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: PSE Fund

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025
Detail Level: Level 3 Accounts
Display Account Categories: Yes
Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469559;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469559;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469542;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469542;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469685;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469685;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:34 AM

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

PWE Reserve Fund

Page 1 of 1

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue

4000 Available Cash on Hand 0.00 0.00 50,561.00 50,561.00 0.00%
4720 From Water Fund to PWE 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00%
4470 Interest 515.08 2,460.71 448.00 (2,012.71) 549.27%

Revenue $515.08 $2,460.71 $61,009.00 $58,548.29

Gross Profit $515.08 $2,460.71 $61,009.00 $0.00

Expenses

6810 Vehicles/Equipment 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00%

Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

Revenue Less Expenditures $515.08 $2,460.71 $11,009.00 $0.00

Net Change in Fund Balance $515.08 $2,460.71 $11,009.00 $0.00

Fund Balances

Beginning Fund Balance 59,440.53 57,494.90 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance 515.08 2,460.71 11,009.00 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance 59,955.61 59,955.61 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: PWE Reserve Fund

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025
Detail Level: Level 3 Accounts
Display Account Categories: No
Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual

Budget: PWE Reserve Budget


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469614;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469614;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469676;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469676;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469954;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469954;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:34 AM

System Development Fund, Water SDC Fund

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 1 of 1

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue

4585 For Parks SDC 816.00 3,300.61 30,600.00 27,299.39 10.79%
4583 For Storm Sewer SDC 2,000.00 6,877.69 80,800.00 73,922.31 8.51%
4597 For Streets SDC 1,650.00 6,151.60 60,550.00 54,398.40 10.16%
4596 For Wastewater SDC 2,755.00 10,955.55 95,000.00 84,044.45 11.53%
4599 for Water SDC 11,800.32 17,719.87 75,000.00 57,280.13 23.63%
4470 Interest 4,120.60 21,414.27 27,373.00 5,958.73 78.23%

Revenue $23,141.92 $66,419.59 $369,323.00 $302,903.41

Gross Profit $23,141.92 $66,419.59 $369,323.00 $0.00

Expenses

6835 Parks Dept. System Improvement 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00%
6830 Stormwater Dept System Improv. 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00%
6825 Street Dept. System Improvemen 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 0.00%
6840 Water Dept. System Improvement 0.00 0.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 0.00%
6815 WW Dept. System Improvement 0.00 0.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 0.00%

Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $790,000.00 $790,000.00

Revenue Less Expenditures $23,141.92 $66,419.59 ($420,677.00) $0.00

Net Change in Fund Balance $23,141.92 $66,419.59 ($420,677.00) $0.00

Fund Balances

Beginning Fund Balance 1,327,299.30 1,284,021.63 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance 23,141.92 66,419.59 (420,677.00) 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance 1,350,441.22 1,350,441.22 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: System Development Fund, Water SDC Fund

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025
Detail Level: Level 3 Accounts
Display Account Categories: No
Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469584;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469584;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469585;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469585;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469586;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469586;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469587;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469587;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469588;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469588;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469574;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469574;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469575;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469575;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469576;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469576;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469578;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469578;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469577;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469577;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

1/20/2026
11:34 AM

WW Debt Bond Fund

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Page 1 of 1

Current Period Year-To-Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Jul 2025
Dec 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2026
Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Jun 2026 Jun 2026 Percent of
Account Number Actual Actual Variance Budget
Revenue & Expenditures
Revenue
4470 Interest 103.02 3,075.30 9,663.00 6,587.70 31.83%
4100 Property Taxes - Current Year 7,884.02 8,093.01 38,767.00 30,673.99 20.88%
4120 Property Taxes - Prior Years 66.19 165.29 950.00 784.71 17.40%
Revenue $8,053.23 $11,333.60 $49,380.00 $38,046.40
Gross Profit $8,053.23 $11,333.60 $49,380.00 $0.00
Expenses
9009 Restricted to Sewer Bond Pymt. 0.00 0.00 237,549.00 237,549.00 0.00%
7175 WW Bond Payment - Interest 0.00 3,804.00 3,804.00 0.00 100.00%
7180 WW Bond Payment - Principal 0.00 35,914.00 35,914.00 0.00 100.00%
Expenses $0.00 $39,718.00 $277,267.00 $237,549.00
Revenue Less Expenditures $8,053.23 ($28,384.40) ($227,887.00) $0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance $8,053.23 ($28,384.40) ($227,887.00) $0.00
Fund Balances
Beginning Fund Balance 194,690.26 231,127.89 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Net Change in Fund Balance 8,053.23 (28,384.40) (227,887.00) 0.00 0.00%
Ending Fund Balance 202,743.49 202,743.49 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Options

Fund: WW Debt Bond Fund

Period: 12/1/2025 to 12/31/2025

Detail Level: Level 1 Accounts

Display Account Categories: No

Display Subtotals: No

Revenue Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Expense Reporting Method: Budget - Actual
Budget: Wastewater Debt Budget


report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469701;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469738;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469738;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469736;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469736;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469567;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469567;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469568;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469568;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469569;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469880~
report:Key=ea2083f5-4b6e-4317-b58f-4f40cff7ad1a;Filter_CompanyId=%25Filter_Company%25;Filter_Level1AccountId=2147469569;Filter_OpenPeriodId=~@Custom,2147469885,2147469884,2147469883,2147469882,2147469881,2147469880~

@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us
AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager

SUBJECT: Middle Housing Code Update

DATE: 20 January 2026

BACKGROUND

At the City Council’s December meeting, staff presented a proposed ordinance to bring
Garibaldi’s development code into line with state requirements for middle housing development.

The Council voted to continue the public hearing from that meeting to this one, and it is now
appropriate to vote on the proposed ordinance. The ordinance has been available for at least
seven days, and is eligible to be adopted at one meeting.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council, by motion, vote to read Ordinance 335 twice by title only, and then, by motion,
adopt Ordinance 335.

COST

Staff time only.

)7 A

Hake Boone, City Manager




CITY OF GARIBALDI, OREGON
ORDINANCE 335

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GARIBALDI COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
CHAPTER VI. AND GARIBALDI MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTERS 17.00, 17.25, 18.05,
18.15, 18.25, 18.90, 18.110, 18.125, 18.135 IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE GARIBALDI
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, GARIBALDI MUNICPAL CODE TITLE 18, STATEWIDE
PLANNING REGULATIONS, OREGON REVISED STATUES (ORS) AND OREGON
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (OAR)

WHEREAS, House Bill 2001, adopted by the Oregon Legislature in 2019, directs cities
throughout Oregon to adopt regulations allowing duplexes on each lot zoned for residential use
that allows for development of detached single-family dwelling, and allowing triplexes,
quadplexes, cottage clusters, and townhouses in areas zoned for residential use; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 406 amends House Bill 2001 to read: “City” and “city with a population
of 10,000 or greater” includes, regardless of size, any city within Tillamook County and the
communities of Barview/Twin Rocks/Watseco, Cloverdale, Hebo, Neahkahnie, Neskowin,
Netarts, Oceanside and Pacific City/Woods; and

WHEREAS, the City performed an audit of current Comprehensive Plan text and the Planning
and Land Development Ordinance (Development Code) to identify updates necessary to comply
with House Bill 2001 and implementing administrative rules; and

WHEREAS, the current Comprehensive Plan text does not address the requirements of House
Bill 2001 and associated administrative rules; and

WHEREAS, the updated text incorporates middle housing into Comprehensive Plan text
language; and

WHEREAS, the Development Code currently lacks adequate definitions and references to middle
housing, and does not comply in a number of ways with House Bill 2001 and related administrative
rules, and

WHEREAS, the updates to the Development Code addresses compliance including, but not
limited to, allowance of middle housing, density calculations, and review process, as well as
establishes reasonable standards for middle housing to be integrated into existing and future
neighborhoods; and

WHEREAS, the Garibaldi City Council held a duly noticed public hearing on December 15,2025
on the proposed Comprehensive Plan and Development Code amendments as recommended by

the Staff Report Findings, Conclusions and Recommendations attached to this Ordinance as
Exhibit B; and



WHEREAS, following the public hearing, the Garibaldi City Council deliberated and found that
the proposed changes met the relevant and required criteria and accepted the recommendation of
the Staff Report and its findings,

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF GARIBALDI ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Garibaldi Municipal Code Chapters17.00, 17.25, 18.05, 18.15, 18.25, 18.90,
18.110, 18.125, 18.135 and Comprehensive Plan Chapter VI. Housing Policy B.5.a. are hereby
updated and read as set forth in the attached Exhibit A.

Section 2. The findings of fact relied upon by the Council in making their decision can be

found in the Staff Report Recommendation of Approval to City Council dated December 8, 2025,
and attached as Exhibit B.

Section 3. The Planning Official shall keep a record of this amendment in a place
convenient to the public to memorialize this amending ordinance.

Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect on the thirteenth day after its adoption by
council.

ADOPTED by the Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this  day of , 20

Katie Findling, Mayor

ATTEST:

Amy Cram, City Recorder



EXHIBIT A

17.00 Expedited and Middle Housing Land Divisions
17.00.010 Purpose

opportunities.

17.00.020 Applicability

A.

Expedited Land Division Applicability. The procedures of this chapter are applicable to
partitions and subdivisions within a residential zone as provided in ORS 197.365.

Middle Housing Land Division Applicability. The procedures of this chapter are

applicable to the following middle housing projects,for proposed middle housing
projects, on an existing lot within a residential zone:

1. Aduplex.
2. Atriplex.
3. Aquadplex.

4. A cottage cluster.

. Townhouses, by definition, are alrea n.theirown lots, so a middle housing land division is

not applicable to townhouse developments. Lots for townhouses shall be created through
subdivision or partition, Chapter 17.15 or 17:20.

17.00.030 Procedures

An Expedited Land Division or Middle Housing Land Division is not a land use procedure

subject to Chapter 17.150r 17.20. The following procedure for an Expedited Land Division or

Middle Housing Land Division shall be followed:

A.

B.

Application Requirements. Applicants shall submit materials required by Section

17.10.010, Initial submission.

Completeness Review. The city shall review the application submittal and advise the
applicant in writing whether the application is complete or incomplete within 21
calendar days after the City receives the application submittal.

1. Ifth lication for a land division is incomplete, the local government shall
notify th licant of exactly what information is missing within 21 of
r ipt of th lication an llow th licant t mit the missin
information. For pur f computation of tim nder thi tion, th
lication shall m mplete on th te th licant mits th
r ted information or ref in writing t mit it.

Page 1



EXHIBIT A

2. Ifth lication w mplete when first mitt rth licant mit
th itional information within 1 fth te th lication was first
mitt roval or denial of th lication shall n th
tandar nd criteria that were in effect at the time th lication was first
submitted.

3. If an application is incomplete, the completeness notice shall list what
information is missing and allow the applicant to submit the missing
information. The completeness notice shall include a form, designed to be
returned to the City Planner, or his or her designee, by the applicant,
indicating whether or not the applicant intends to amend or supplement the
application.

C. Notification.

1. The City Planner, or his or her designee, shall provide written notice of the
receipt of the completed application for a Middle. Housing Land Division or
Expedited Land Division to all of the following:

a. The applicant and/or authorized representative;

b. The owner(s) of record of the subject property;

c. Any City-recognized neighborhood association whose boundaries
include or are within 100 feet of the'subject property;

d. Owners of record within 100 feet of the perimeter of the subject
propertyyand

e. Any state agency, local government or special district responsible for
providing public facilities or services to the development.

2. The notice shall state:

a. The streetiaddress or other easily understood geographical reference
to the subject property;

b. The plac te and time that comments are due;

c. Atime and place where copies of all evidence submitted by the
applicant will be available for review;

d. Th licable criteria for th ision;

e. The name and telephone nhumber of a local government contact
person;

f. Abrief summary of the local decision-making process for the Middle
Housing Land Division or Expedited Land Division;

g. Th line for mitting written comments;

Page 2



EXHIBIT A

h. Thati that m rovide th is for an L to the hearin
fficer must rai in writing prior to the expiration of th mment
riod; an

i. Thatissues must be raised with sufficient specificity to enable the
local government to respond to the issue.

3. After notification according to the procedure set out above, the City Planner,
r his or her ign hall provi 14- riod for mission of written
mments prior to th ision.

D. Decision. The city shall make a decision to approve or deny the application within 63
days of receiving a completed application, based on whether it satisfies the applicable
requirements of this chapter.

1. Approval may include conditions to ensure that the application meets the
applicable regulations.

2. For Middle Housing Land Division and.Expedited Land Division applications,
the City Planner, or his or her designee:

a. Shall not hold a hearing on the application; and

b. Shallissue a written determination of compliance or noncompliance
with applicable land use regulations that includes a summar

statement explaining the determination.

3. The decision shall include a statement of the facts upon which the decision

authority relied to determine whether the application satisfied or failed to
satisfy each licable approval.

4. Notice«of the decision shall be provided to the applicant and to those who
received notice under subsection 17.00.030.D within 63 days of the date of a

completed application. The notice of decision shall include:

a. The summary statement included with the written decision; and

An explanation of Lrights under ORS 197.375 (A L of decision
on lication for ex ited land division).

E. Appeals. An appeal of a decision made under this section shall not be subject to
Section 18.210.060 Request for review of a decision (appeals). Any appeal of an

Expedited Land Division or Middle Housing Land Division must be as provided in ORS
197.375.

F. Expiration. The tentative approval of a Middle Housing Land Division or Expedited Land
Division is void if a final platis not r r within thr rs of the tentativ roval.

Page 3



EXHIBIT A

The city will rove or deny an lication for Ex ited Land Division n
whether it satisfies th Li le criteria of roval. The city m rove the lan
ivision with nditions t nsure th lication meets th Li le lan
regulations.

B. The land subject to the application is zoned for residential uses.

. The land will lely for residential including recreational or n

that ar ry to residential .

. The land division does not provide for dwellings or accessory buildings to be located on

land that is specifically mapped and designated in the comprehensive plan and land
use regulations for full or partial protection of natural features under the statewide
planning goals that protect:

1. Open spaces, scenic and historic areas and natural resources;

Estuarine resources;

2.
3. Coastal shorelands; and
4.

Beaches and dunes.

. The land division satisfies the minimumstreet and right-of-way connectivity standards

of Chapter 17.25, General Regulations'and Design Standards.

The land division satisfies the fallowing development standards:
1. Applicable use standards of Chapter 18, Division lll. Use Zones; and

2. Applicable development standards of Chapter 18, Division IV. Supplemental
Provisions.

The land division will result in development that either:

1. Creates en h lots to allow building residential units at 80 percent or more

of the maximum net density permitted by the dimensional standards of the
site; or

2. Wil old or rented to households with incom low 12 rcent of th
median family income for the county in which the project is built.

The city will rov tentative plan for Middle Housing Land Division on whether it
satisfies the following criteria of approval:

A.

The application provides for the development of middle housing in compliance with the

Oregon residential specialty code and the applicable middle housing regulations in this
code.

Page 4



EXHIBIT A

tilities will rovi for h dwelling unit.

C. Easements will be provided as necessary for each dwelling unit on the site for:

1. Locatin ing, replacing an rvicing all utilities;

2. P trian from h dwelling unit t rivate or licr
3. Any common use areas or shared building elements;

4. An icat rivew r parking; an

5. Any dedicated common area.

D. Exactly one dwelling unit on each resulting lot, except for lots, parcels or tracts used as

common areas.

E. The applicant demonstrates that buildings or structures on a resulting lot will comply
with applicable building codes provisions relating to.new property lines and,
notwithstanding the creation of new lots, that structures or buildings located on the
newly created lots will comply with the Oregon«esidential specialty code.

comply with minimum right-of-way and improvel']ent standards of Chapter 17.25,
General Regulations and Design Standards;.or dedication and/or improvements of the
abutting street right-of-way are proposed.that meet.the standards of Chapter 17.25.

G. The type of middle housing developed on the original lot shall not be altered by a Middle
Housing Land Division. Forexample, cottages withing a cottage cluster do not become
single-unit dwellings after a Middle Housing Land Division.

17.00.060 Conditions of Approval = Expedited Land Division and Middle Housing Land
Division.

The city may add conditions of approval of a tentative plan for a Middle Housing Land Division
or Expedited Land Division as necessary to comply with the applicable criteria of approval.
Conditions may include but are not limited to the following:

A. A condition to prohibit the further division of the resulting lots or parcels.

B. A condition to require that a notation appear on the final plat indicating that the
approval was given under ORS 92.031 as a Middle Housing Land Division.

C. A condition to require recording of easements required by the tentative plan on a form

table to th it termin th ity Attorney.

17.00.070 Final Plat for Expedited Land Division and Middle Housing Land Division.

Page 5



EXHIBIT A

. The final plat shall comply with the Middle Housing Land Division or Expedited Lan

Division conditions of roval.

. The following data requirements, if applicable, shall also be shown on the final plat:

1. Alltracts of land inten t r icated for Li
2. Street names as approved by the city; and

3. Any non-access strips.

. Approval Criteria. The city shall rove or deny the final plat for the Middle H in

Land Division or Expedited Land Division, based on whether it conforms with the
tentative plan, with all changes permitted and all requirements imposed as a condition
of acceptance. Final plat approval shall only take place after installation of
improvements, or filing of an agreement and bond to that effect. After approval of the
final plat, filing of an agreement and bond or installation'ofimprovements, the applicant
shall obtain the signature of the City Manager or designee, and record the plat within 90
days after the last signature has been obtained.

. A notice of middle housing land division for each middle housing lot shall be recorded
with the County recorder that states:

1. The middle housing lot may not be.furtherdivided.

2. No more than one unit of middle housing may be developed on each middle
housing lot.

3. The dwelling developed.on.the middle housing lot is a unit of middle housing
and is not a single-unit dwelling, or any other housing type.

. No plat shall have'any force.or effect and no title to any property shall pass until the

final plat has been.recorded; however, a final plat is not required prior to issuance of
building permits formiddle housing proposed with a Middle Housing Land Division.

Page 6



Chapter 17.25
GENERAL REGULATIONS AND DESIGN STANDARDS

Sections:
17.25.010 Principles of acceptability.

17.25.020 Streets.

17.25.030 Pedestrian and bicycle access and circulation.

17.25.040 Utility easements.

17.25.050 Building sites.

17.25.060 Access management.

17.25.070 Blocks.

17.25.080 Large building sites.

17.25.090 Watercourses.

17.25.100 Land for public purposes.

17.25.110 Unsuitable land.

17.25.120 Wetlands and areas subject to inundation.

17.25.130 Solar access.

17.25.010 Principles of acceptability.

EXHIBIT A

A land division, whether by a subdivision, creation of a street, or partitioning, shall conform

to any development plans, shall take into consideration any preliminary plans made in

anticipation thereof, and shall conform to the design standards established by this chapter.

[Ord. 291 8 1, 2006; Ord. 215 § 39, 1994.]

17.25.020 Streets.

A. General. The location, width and grade of streets shall be considered in their relation to

existing and planned streets, to topographical conditions, to public convenience and

safety, and to the proposed use of land to be served by the streets. The street system shall

assure an adequate traffic circulation system with intersection angles, grades, tangents

and curves appropriate for the traffic to be carried considering the terrain. Where location

is not shown in a development plan, the arrangement of streets shall:


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.010
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.020
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.030
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.040
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.050
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.060
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.070
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.080
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.090
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.100
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.110
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.120
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.130

EXHIBIT A

1. Provide for the continuation or appropriate projection of existing streets in surrounding
areas; and

2. Block lengths shall conform to GMC 17.25.070, Blocks, or shall conform to a plan for the
neighborhood approved or adopted by the planning commission to meet a particular
situation where topographical or other conditions make continuance or conformance to
existing block lengths, street connectivity and street development standards impractical.

B. Street Widths. Street widths shall conform to the cross sections, Figures A through D, as
follows:


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.070

EXHIBIT A

1. Standards and Specifications, Figure A, Two-Lane Arterial Road Cross Section.

ANGELO S e CH2MHILL

_ L ey

T‘L Parking 7 Traffic Lana' 7 Traffic Lane?
r &

! L 12'15 12-15° g i

258" Right.of-Way Width -

2-Lane Arterial Road (U.S. 101 Downtown)

T.SER* Traffic Lane 7 Traffic Lane T!&R.
Vg | 1z 5 iz o
&0’ to 80’ Right-of-Way Width

2-Lane Arterial Road (U.S. 101 Outside Downtown)

Notes:
"wne ing I8 tructad next to a travel lane, the travel iane width shall
0 Sacreweid 1o KL T lsetion S % AEowed romibor 1o mesomesaduts bios: Figure 5-3
* This 6 paved shoulder is Intandad to serve as a biksway. Roadway Cross Sections

Garibaldi Transportation System Plan




EXHIBIT A

2. Standards and Specifications, Figure B, Collector Road Cross Section.

ANCELO <JSES@N

CH2MHILL

vl::..‘u Blke Lane . ¢ Blks Lane !-:::%
Sidewalk| Strip” |orParking®|  Trammic Lane Trafic Lane" [or Parking®| Strip* | Sidawalk
! 6 ! &' ' 6op 12'10 14 ! 12'w 14 —.In. to 8 ! &' _ € !
48" to 6" Right-of-Way Width
Collector Road
Notes:
! Where parking is constructed next to a travel lane, the travel lanc width shall Tu_Q: re m-w>
be i d to 14" to function as » shared roadway and accommodate bikes, 2
Roadway Cross Sections

2
Optionsl Feature

3 Width for parking shall be 8' wide. Width for bike Llane shall be &' wide.

Garibaldi Transportation System Plan




EXHIBIT A

3. Standards and Specifications, Figure C, Local Road Cross Section, and Standards and
Specifications, Figure D, Alternative Local Road Cross Section.



EXHIBIT A

] 557 | et | o]
Foaar! AR ™= _ J

ol CH2MHILL

antng |l

56 78 T
62'-66" Right-of-Way Width

7 L)

4% - Local Road

Notes: Alternative Local Road’

1
byl st e bt e g oo = e Aottt i
* Optional Feature

2
Where appropriate, parking may be provided on one side only, for a paved width of 24' (7 parking + 17" travel lane).

.
The alternative local road standard may bo used when a by the City of Garibaldl
?iil'gsgesgslgitﬁ?i“

1. The local road will serve 18 or fower dwelling units upon buildout of adjacent property.
2. ?E:ﬁi‘ﬂslgrtﬂguuq;_g.
3. Significant topographical or environmaertal congtraints are present.

The alternative local road standard may be used provided:

Figure 5-4
Roadway Cross Sections

Garibaldi Transportation System Plan




EXHIBIT A

Unless otherwise indicated on any master plan or by proceeding initiated by the city
council, or approved by the city council upon initiation by other legally constituted
governmental bodies, widths shall conform with city standards, except where it can be
shown by the land divider, that the number of lots or parcels served and the probable future
traffic development are such as to unquestionably justify a narrower width. Increased
widths may be required where streets are to serve commercial property, or where probable
traffic conditions warrant. Approval or determination of street classification shall be made
by the planning commission taking into consideration the zoning designations imposed by
the zoning ordinance, the present use and development of the property in the area, the
logical and reasonable prospective development for the area based upon public needs and
terms, and the public safety and welfare.

C. Alignment. As far as is practical, streets shall be in alignment with existing streets by
continuations of the center lines thereof. Staggered street alignment resulting in “T”
intersections shall, wherever practical, leave a minimum distance of 200 feet between the
center lines of streets having approximately the same direction, and in no case shall be
less than 100 feet.

D. Future Street Extension. Where necessary to give access to, or permit a satisfactory
future division of adjoining land, streets shall extend to the boundary of the subdivision or
partition, and the resulting dead-end streets may be approved without a turnaround.
Reserve strips, including street plugs, may be required to preserve the objectives of street
extensions.

E. Intersection Angles. Streets shall be laid out to intersect at angles as near to right angles
as practical except where topography requires a lesser angle, but in no case shall the acute
angle be less than 80 degrees unless there is a special intersection design or the corner
radius is increased to allow for safe turning. An arterial or collector street intersecting with
another street shall have at least 100 feet of tangent adjacent to the intersection unless
topography or other unusual circumstances require a lesser distance. Other streets, except
alleys, shall have at least 50 feet of tangent adjacent to the intersection unless topography
or other unusual circumstances requires a lesser distance. Intersections which contain an
acute angle of less than 80 degrees or which include an arterial street shall have a
minimum corner radius sufficient to allow for a roadway radius of 20 feet and maintain a
uniform width between the roadway and the right-of-way line. Ordinarily, the intersection of
more than two streets at any one point will not be approved.

F. Existing Streets. Whenever existing streets adjacent to or within a tract are of inadequate
width, additional right-of-way shall be provided at the time of the land division.



EXHIBIT A

G. Reserved Strips. No reserved strips controlling the access to public ways will be
approved unless the strips are necessary for the protection of the public welfare, and in
these cases they may be required. The control and disposal of the land comprising the
strips shall be placed within the jurisdiction of the city under conditions approved by the
planning commission.

H. Half Streets. Half streets only may be approved where essential to the reasonable
development of the subdivision or partitions when in conformity with the other
requirements of these regulations, and when the planning commission finds it will be
practical to require the dedication of the other half when the adjoining property is divided.
Whenever a half street is adjacent to a tract to be divided, the other half of the street shall
be platted within the tract. Reserve strips may be required to preserve the objectives of half
streets.

I. Cul-De-Sac.
1. Cul-de-sacs shall only be allowed when one ormore of the following conditions exist:

a. Physical or topographic conditions make a street connection impracticable. Such
conditions include but are not limited to freeways, railroads, steep slopes (greater than 20
percent grade), wetlands or other bodies of water where a connection could not reasonably
be provided;

b. Buildings or other existing development on adjacent lands physically preclude a
connection now or in the future considering the potential for redevelopment; or

c. Where streets would violate provisions of leases, easements, covenants, restrictions or
other agreements existing as of the date of adoption of the city's transportation system
plan, which precluded a required street connection.

2. Standards. A cul-de-sac shall terminate in a circular turnaround with a minimum radius
of 40 feet, or a hammerhead with a length of at least 40 feet. Cul-de-sacs or dead-end
hammerhead streets shall be connected with walking or bicycle paths in accordance with
GMC 17.25.030, Pedestrian and bicycle access and circulation.

J. Alleys. When any lots or parcels are proposed for commercial or industrial usage, alleys
at least 20 feet in width may be required at the rear thereof with adequate ingress and
egress for truck traffic unless alternative commitments for off-street service truck facilities
without alleys are approved. Intersecting alleys shall not be permitted.

K. Grades and Curves. Grades shall not exceed six percent on arterials, 10 percent on
collector streets, or 12 percent on other streets. Grades in excess of these requirements
require approval of the planning commission. Center line radii of curves shall not be less


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.030

EXHIBIT A

than 300 feet on major arterials, 200 feet on secondary arterials, or 100 feet on other
streets, and shall be to an even 10 feet. Where existing conditions, particularly the
topography, make it otherwise impractical to provide buildable sites, the planning
commission may accept steeper grades and sharper curves. In flat areas, allowance shall
be made for finished street grades having a minimum slope, preferably, of at least 0.5
percent.

L. Marginal Access Streets. Where a land division abuts or contains an existing or proposed
arterial street, the planning commission may require marginal access streets, reverse
frontage lots with suitable depth, screen planting contained in a nonaccess reservation
along the rear or side property line, or other treatment necessary for adequate protection of
residential properties and to afford separation of through and local traffic.

M. Street Names. All street names shall be approved by the planning commission for
conformance with the established pattern and to avoid duplication and confusion.

N. Private Streets. The design and improvement of any private street shall be subject to all
requirements prescribed by this chapter for public streets. The land divider shall provide for
the permanent maintenance of any street required for access to property in a private street
subdivision or a major partition.

O. Pedestrian and Bicycle Paths. These pathways shall facilitate safe and convenient
pedestrian and bicycle trips to meet local travel needs in developed areas.

P. Streets within or adjacent to a development shall be improved in accordance with the
transportation system plan and the provisions of this section. [Ord. 291 § 1, 2006; Ord. 273
8§84, 5, 6,2003; Ord. 215 § 40, 1994.]

17.25.030 Pedestrian and bicycle access and circulation.

A. Purpose. The primary pedestrian and bicycle circulation plan is addressed in the city's
adopted transportation system plan (TSP). The TSP provides for a pedestrian system plan
and a bicycle system plan to ensure safe, direct and convenient pedestrian and bicycle
circulation. New streets should be constructed to the standards specified in the TSP to
allow for pedestrian and bicycle access. Pedestrian circulation shall be provided for
neighborhood activity centers including schools, shopping areas, parks, employment
centers and transit facilities. The system of pathways shall be designhed based on the
standards in subsections B and C of this section.

B. Safe, Direct, and Convenient Pathways. The following developments shall provide safe,
reasonably direct and convenient connections between primary building entrances, and all
adjacent streets:



EXHIBIT A

1. New subdivisions;

2. Multifamily developments;

3. Planned developments;

4. Shopping centers;

5. Commercial districts adjacent to residential areas and transit stops;

6. Neighborhood activity centers such as schools, parks, shopping areas, transit stops or
employment centers.

C. The requirement for “safe, reasonably direct and convenient connections” in subsection
B of this section is based on the following definitions:

1. “Reasonably direct” means a route that does not deviate unnecessarily from a straight
line or a route that does not involve a significant amount of out-of-direction travel for likely
users.

2. “Safe and convenient” means bicycle and pedestrian routes that are reasonably free
from hazards and provide a reasonably direct route of travel between destinations. [Ord.
291§ 1, 2006; Ord. 273 § 7, 2003; Ord. 2158 40A, 1994.]

17.25.040 Utility easements.

Easements for sewers, drainage, water mains, public utility installations, including
overhead or underground systems, and other like public purposes shall be dedicated,
reserved or granted by the land divider in widths not less than 10 feet on each side of rear
lot or parcel lines, alongside lot or parcel lines and in planting strips wherever necessary;
provided, that easement of lesser width, such as for anchorage, may be allowed when the
purposes of easements may be accomplished by easements of lesser width as approved
by the city. [Ord. 291 § 1, 2006; Ord. 215 8§ 41, 1994.]

17.25.050 Building sites.

A. Size and Shape. The size, width, shape and orientation of building sites shall be
appropriate for the location of the land division considering all environmental features and
for the type of development and use contemplated, and conform to the standards of the
zone in which they are located.

B. Access. Each lot and parcel shall abut upon a street other than an alley for a width of at
least 25 feet, except that townhouse lots shall abut upon a street for a width of at least 20
feet.



EXHIBIT A

C. Through Lots and Parcels. Through lots and parcels shall be avoided except where they
are essential to provide separation of residential development from major traffic arteries or
adjacent non-residential activities or to overcome specific disadvantages of topography
and orientation.

D. Lot and Parcel Side Lines. The lines of lots and parcels, as far as is practicable, shall run
at right angles to the street upon which they face, except that on curved streets they shall
be radial to the curve.

E. Character of the Land. Land which the planning commission finds to be unsuitable for
subdivision or partitioning due to flooding, improper drainage, steep slopes, adverse soil
conditions or topography, utility easements, or other features which will reasonably be
harmful to the safety, health, and general welfare of the present or future inhabitants of the
subdivision or partition and/or its surrounding areas, shall not be subdivided or partitioned
unless adequate methods are formulated by the developer and approved by the planning
commission, upon recommendation of the city staff, to solve the problems created by the
unsuitable land conditions. Such land shall be set aside for uses as shall not involve such a
danger. [Ord. 291 8 1, 2006; Ord. 215 8§ 42, 1994.]

17.25.060 Access management.

A. Access shall be managed to maintain an adequate “level of service” and to maintain the
“functional classification” of roadways as required by the city of Garibaldi transportation
system plan. Major roadways, including arterials and collectors, serve as the primary
system for moving people and goods within and through the city. “Access management” is
a primary concern onthese roads. Local streets and alleys provide access to individual
properties. If vehicular access and circulation are not properly designed, these roadways
will be unable to accommodate the needs of development and serve their transportation
function.

B. The regulations in this section further the orderly layout and use of land, protect
community character, and conserve natural resources by promoting well-designed road
and access systems and discouraging the unplanned subdivision of land.

C. Traffic Impact Study Requirements. The city or other agency with access jurisdiction may
require a traffic impact study pursuantto GMC 18.210.110 prepared by a qualified
professional to determine access, circulation and other transportation requirements.

D. The city or other agency with access permit jurisdiction may require the closing or
consolidation of existing curb cuts or other vehicle access points, recording of reciprocal
access easements (i.e., for shared driveways), development of a frontage street,
installation of traffic control devices, and/or other mitigation as a condition of granting an


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18210.html#18.210.110

EXHIBIT A

access permit, to ensure the safe and efficient operation of the street and highway system.
Access to and from off-street parking areas shall not permit backing onto a public street.

E. Access to U.S. 101. All new or existing development proposing new or revised access to
U.S. 101 requires an access permit from ODOT, subject to the access control standards of
OAR 734-051, and the standards and policies contained in the Oregon Highway Plan, Goal
3. Access Spacing standards can be found in OAR 734-051-0190, “Access Management
Spacing Standards for Approaches.” [Ord. 291 § 1, 2006; Ord. 273 § 8, 2003; Ord. 215 § 42A,
1994.]

17.25.070 Blocks.

A. General. In general, the shape of blocks shall take into account street width, circulation
patterns and conformity with the topography of the site. Block length shall not exceed 800
feet. Block perimeter shall not exceed 2,400 feet.

B. Exceptions.

1. An exception to block size may be granted when blocks are divided by one or more
pathway(s), in conformance with the provisions of GMC 17.25.030. Pathways shall be
located to minimize out-of-direction travel by pedestrians and may be designed to
accommodate bicycles.

2. Streets and pathways need not be required if (a) physical or topographical conditions
make a street or pathway impracticable, (b) buildings or other existing development on
adjacent lands physically preclude a connection, or (c) where streets or pathways would
violate provisions of leases, easements, covenants, or restrictions. [Ord. 291 § 1, 2006;
Ord. 27389, 2003; Ord. 2158 43, 1994.]

17.25.080 Large building sites.

In dividing tracts into large lots or parcels which at some future time are likely to be
redivided, the planning commission may require that the blocks be of such size and shape,
to be so divided into building sites and contain such site restrictions as will provide for
extension and opening of streets at intervals which will permit a subsequent division of any
tractinto lots or parcels of smaller size. [Ord. 291 § 1, 2006; Ord. 215 § 44, 1994.]

17.25.090 Watercourses.

The land divider shall, subject to riparian rights, dedicate a right-of-way for storm drainage
purposes, conforming substantially with the lines of any natural watercourse or channel,
stream or creek that traverses the subdivision or partitions, or, at the option of the land


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi17/Garibaldi1725.html#17.25.030

EXHIBIT A

divider, provide, by dedication, further and sufficient easement or construction, or both to
dispose of the surface and storm waters. [Ord. 291 § 1, 2006; Ord. 215 § 45, 1994.]

17.25.100 Land for public purposes.

The planning commission may require the reservation for public acquisition, at a cost not
to exceed acreage values in the area prior to subdivision, of appropriate areas within the
subdivision for a period not to exceed one year, providing the city or another public agency
has expressed an interest in acquiring those areas for a public purpose, and has given
substantial assurance that positive steps will be taken in the reasonable future for the
acquisition. [Ord. 291 8§ 1, 2006; Ord. 215 § 46, 1994.]

17.25.110 Unsuitable land.

The planning commission may refuse to approve a subdivision or partition when the only
practical use which can be made of the property proposed to be subdivided or partitioned
is a use prohibited by this code or law, or, if the property is deemed unhealthful or unfit for
human habitation or occupancy, by the county or state health authorities. [Ord. 291 § 1,
2006; Ord. 215847, 1994.]

17.25.120 Wetlands and areas subject to inundation.

The planning commission may, when it deems it necessary for the health, safety, or welfare
of the present and future population of the area and necessary for conservation of water
quality, drainage, and sanitary facilities, prohibit the subdivision or partition of any portion
of the property which lies within the flood plain or wetlands of any stream, creek, estuary or
drainage course. These areas shall be preserved from any and all destruction or damage
resulting from clearing, grading, or dumping of earth, waste materials, or stumps, except as
may be permitted by state or federal agencies with appropriate mitigation. [Ord. 291 8 1,
2006; Ord. 215§ 48, 1994.]

17.25.130 Solar access.

A. All subdivisions and partitions in applicable zones shall orient the lots so that a
minimum of 80 percent of all buildable sites shall have a north-south dimension of 90 feet
or more, and the front lot line shall be oriented within 30 degrees of a true east-west axis.

B. For the lots which meet the standard in subsection A of this section, they shall have a
minimum distance of 45 feet from the adjacent sites to the north or south.

C. The development is exempt from subsections A and B of this section if one or more of
the following conditions apply to the site:



EXHIBIT A

1. Slopes of 20 percent or greater in a direction greater than 45 degrees, east or west of true
south, based on a topographic survey by a licensed professional land surveyor.

2. The site or portion of the site for which the exemption is sought is within the shadow
pattern of off-site features, such as, but not limited to, structures, topography, or
vegetation, which will remain after development occurs on the site from which the shade is
originating.

3. The development will be designed and built so that the long axis or wall of the structures
will have unrestricted solar exposure to the south, in that they will be within 30 degrees of
the true east-west axis. Such restrictions shall be enforceable through private covenants,
including vegetation management provisions.

D. Any tree to be planted as part of a partition or subdivision shall be from a list of approved
trees maintained by the city recorder, or will be certified by a licensed landscape
contractor not to have a mature height exceeding the building height allowed in the hillside

{ Tras mour| FRONT LOT LINE

NORMAL
FRONT

0
-
/ "%ﬂuue'
overlay zone.
NORTHERN LOT LINE
' <45degrees —# N\
NORTHERN f
LOT LINE N

Figure 17.25.130(1)

Figure 17.25.130(2)



NORTH-SOUTH DIMENSION OF THE LOT

t

NORTH-SOUTH DIMENS ION

SHADE REDUCTION LINE

Shade Reduction Line
measured to Shade Point
from Northern Lot Line

Figure 17.25.130(3)

SOLAR LOT OPTION 1: BASIC REQUIREMENTS

Fromlotlineis witin
30 ol
an 3wes 1 axis

Figure 17.25.130(4)

Figure 17.25.130(5)

EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A

Division . Introductory Provisions

Chapter 18.05
INTRODUCTORY PROVISIONS

Sections:

18.05.010 Title.

18.05.020 Purpose.

18.05.030 Definitions.

18.05.040 Estuarine and coastal shoreland definitions.

18.05.010 Title.

This title shall be known as the Garibaldi zoning ordinance. [Ord. 290 § 3(1.010), 2006.]
18.05.020 Purpose.

The purpose of this title is: to encourage the orderly development of the city; to promote
appropriate uses of land; to conserve and stabilize the value of property; to provide
adequate light and air; to lessen congestion; to prevent undue concentration of population;
to facilitate adequate provisions for community facilities such as water supply and
sewerage; to protect and enhance the appearance of the city; and in general to promote
the public health, safety, convenience, and general welfare. The city has prepared a
comprehensive plan and zoning ordinance to encourage orderly growth and to promote the
public health, safety convenience, and public welfare. [Ord. 290 § 3(1.020), 2006.]

18.05.030 Definitions.
As used in this title, the following words and phrases shall mean:

“Access.” Access to property is described as normal vehicular access, by which normal
ingress and egress by automobiles or other vehicles and pedestrians may be obtained to
private property from public or private rights-of-way.

“Accessory use and structure” means a use or structure incidental and subordinate to the
main use of the property and located on the same lot as the main use.

“Aquaculture” means the propagation, planting, feeding, or growing and harvesting of fish,
shellfish, plankton or aquatic plants.

“Bed and breakfast” means an owner-occupied dwelling where no more than four rooms
are available for transient lodging and where a morning meal is provided.


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1805.html#18.05.010
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1805.html#18.05.020
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1805.html#18.05.030
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1805.html#18.05.040

EXHIBIT A

“Bicycle facilities” means a general term denoting improvements and provisions made to
accommodate or encourage bicycling, including parking facilities and all bikeways.

“Bikeway” means any road, path or way that is in some manner specifically open to bicycle
travel, regardless of whether such facilities are designated for the exclusive use of bicycles
or are shared with other transportation modes. The five types of bikeways are:

1. “Multi-use path” means a paved way (typically 10 to 12 feet wide) that is physically
separated from motorized vehicular traffic, typically shared with pedestrians, skaters, and
other non-motorized users.

2. “Bike lane” means a portion of the roadway (typically four to six feet wide) that has been
desighated by permanent striping and pavement markings for the exclusive use of bicycles.

3. “Shoulder bikeway” means the paved shoulder of a roadway that is four feet or wider,
typically shared with pedestrians in rural areas.

4. “Shared roadway” means a travel lane that is shared by bicyclists and motor vehicles.

5. “Multi-use trail” means an unpaved path that accommodates all-terrain bicycles;
typically shared with pedestrians.

“Bridge crossing support structures” means piers, pilings, and similar structures necessary
to support a bridge span, but not.including fill for causeways or approaches.

“Bridge crossings” means the portion of a bridge spanning a waterway, not including
support structures or fill located in the waterway or adjacent wetlands.

“Building” means a structure, other than a manufactured home, built for the support,
shelter or enclosure of persons, animals, or property of any kind, and having a fixed base
on or fixed connection to the ground.

“City” means the city of Garibaldi, Oregon.
“Commission” means the city planning commission.

“Cottage cluster” means a grouping of three to eight detached dwelling units, with an
average footprint of no more than 1,400 square feet, located on a single lot or parcel that
includes a common courtyard. Cottage clusters are subjectto GMC 18.110.030.

“Council” means the city council.

“Daycare center” means a facility, other than the residence of the daycare provider, which
receives three or more children for part of the 24 hours of the day for the purpose of
providing care and board apart from the children’s parents or guardians.



EXHIBIT A

“Dock” means a pier, piling, or secured floating platform for marine craft tie-up in
association with one or more private residences.

“Dredge disposal” means the deposition of material obtained from dredging.

“Dwelling, accessory” means a small, secondary unit on a lot or parcel with a primary

single-unit dwelling. The accessory dwelling unit (ADU) can be a detached cottage, a unit
attached to a garage or in a portion of the existing house. ADUs are subjectto GMC 18.135.

“Dwelling, duplex ertwo=famity” means an attached or detached buﬂdmg contalnlng two
dwelling units on one lot or parcel. and-designes i 5 . In

instances where a development can meet the definition of a duplex and also meets the
definition of a single-unit dwelling with an accessory dwelling unit (ADU), the applicant

shall specify at the time of application review whether the development is considered a
duplex or a single-unit dwelling unit with an ADU.

“Dwelling, multifamily” means a building, or portion thereof, containing five or more
dwelling units on one lot or parcel. Multifamily dwellings<are subject to GMC 18.110.010.

“Dwelling, quadplex” means an attached building.containing four units on one lot or

parcel. Quadplexes are subject to GMC 18.110.020.

“Dwelling, single-unit faﬁﬁﬂy—efoﬁe—fmﬁky means a detached bwldlng contalnlng one
dwelling unit on one lot or parcel.

“Dwelling, townhouse”.means.a dwelling unit constructed in a row of two or more attached

units, where each dwelling is located on an individual lot or parcel and shares at least one
common wall with an‘adjacent unit. Townhouse dwellings are subject to GMC 18.110.020.

“Dwelling, triplex” means anattached building containing three units on one lot or parcel.
Triplexes are subject to GMC 18.110.020.

“Dwelling unit” means one or more rooms in a building that are designed for occupancy by
one or more persons-famity-and-that have cooking and sanitary facilities, but not including
space in a structure or vehicle designed for camping or other temporary occupancy such
as a hotel, motel, or recreational vehicle.

“Estuarine enhancement” means an action which results in a long-term improvement of
existing estuarine functional characteristics and processes that is not the result of a
creation or restoration action.



EXHIBIT A

“Family daycare center” means a daycare facility where care is provided in a dwelling-the

home-of theprovider,inthe-famity tiving-etarters; to fewerthan-13-¢chitdrerr no more than

16 children, including children of the provider, regardtess-offutt—orpart=time-status and is
certified under ORS 329A.280 or is registered under ORS 329A.330.

“Fence” means a barrier consisting of wood, metal, vinyl, masonry or other engineered
material placed or constructed for the purpose of obstructing movement or vision, or to
enclose an open area.

“Fill” means the placement by man of sand, sediment, dredged material or other material
which results in the replacement of an aquatic area with dry land, a change in the bottom
elevation of a water body (in estuarine waters, intertidal areas or tidal wetlands) or an
increase in the elevation of land (on shorelands). The placement of riprap is excluded from
this category.

“Grade (ground level)” means the average elevation of the existing grade or ground at the
centers of all walls of a building.

“Hedge” means a combination of nonannual plantings intended to form an obstruction to
ingress or egress and/or vision, where such plantings provide, or are intended to provide, no
physical space between individual plantings.

“Height of building” means the vertical distance from the grade to the highest point of the
roof, excluding chimneys, aerials and similar extensions.

“Home occupation” means a lawful occupation carried on by a resident of a dwelling as an
accessory use on the same property, in connection with which there is no person
employed other than a person residing on the premises; and there is no activity conducted
in such manner as to give an outward appearance of a business in the ordinary meaning of
the term, or disruption of the neighborhood.

“Incidental alcohol service” means alcohol service when not more than 35 percent of food
and beverage sales, measured over any relevant period of 30 days or more, are from sales
of beverages containing alcohol.

“Kennel” means a lot or building in which four or more dogs, cats or at least four animals of
four months of age or older are kept commercially for board, propagation, training or sale.



EXHIBIT A

“Land use zone (district).” The term “district” is often interchanged with the term “zone”
when referencing boundaries for the city’s various land use areas.

“Lot” means a parcel or tract of land.

“Lot area” means the total horizontal area within the lot lines of a lot, exclusive of public
and private streets and easements of access to other property.

“Lot area coverage” means the maximum amount of the lot which can be covered with
structures, including carports, porches and other attachments, but not parking areas,
patios, decks or other surface-level improvements.

“Lot corner” means a lot abutting on two or more dedicated streets at their intersection.

“Lot depth” means the average horizontal distance between the front lot line and the rear
lot line.

“Lot line” means the property line bounding a lot.

“Lot line, front” means the lot line separating the lot from the street, and in the case of a
corner lot, the shortest lot line along a street.

“Lot line, rear” means the lot line which is opposite and most distant from the front lot line.
In the case of an irregular, triangular, or other shaped lot, a line 10 feet in length within the
lot parallel to and at a maximum distance from the front lot line.

“Lot line, side” means any lot line not a front or rear lot line.

“Lot width” means the average horizontal distance between the side lot lines, ordinarily
measured parallel to the front lot line.

“Manufactured dwelling” means:

1. Aresidential trailer, a structure constructed for movement on the public highways, that
has sleeping, cooking and plumbing facilities, that is intended for human occupancy, is
being used for residential purposes and was constructed before January 1, 1962.

2. A mobile house, a structure constructed for movement on the public highways, that has
sleeping, cooking and plumbing facilities, that is intended for human occupancy, is being
used for residential purposes and was constructed between January 1, 1962, and June 15,
1976, and met the construction requirements of Oregon mobile home law in effect at the
time of construction.

3. Amanufactured home, a structure constructed for movement on the public highways,
that has sleeping, cooking and plumbing facilities, that is intended for human occupancy,



EXHIBIT A

is being used for residential purposes and was constructed in accordance with federal
manufactured housing construction and safety standards regulations in effect at the time
of construction. “Manufactured dwelling” does not mean any building or structure subject
to the Structural Specialty Code adopted pursuant to ORS 455.100 through 455.450.

“Manufactured dwelling park” means any place where four or more manufactured
dwellings are located within 500 feet of one another on a lot, tract or parcel of land under
the same ownership, the primary purpose of which is to rent space or keep space for rent
to any person for a charge or fee paid or to be paid for the rental or use of facilities or to
offer space free in connection with securing the trade or patronage of such person.
“Manufactured dwelling park” does not include a lot or lots located within a subdivision
being rented or leased for occupancy by ho more than one manufactured home per lot if
the subdivision was approved by the city of Garibaldi.

“Marina” means publicly or privately owned commercial facilities that provide berthing,
launching, storage, supplies, and a variety of services of recreational, commercial fishing
and charter fishing marine craft. Marinas are differentiated from moorages by their larger
scale, the provision of significant accessory landside services and/or the use of solid
breakwater (rock, bulkheading, etc.).

“Middle housing” means duplexes, triplexes, quadplexes, cottage clusters and
townhouses.

“Middle housing land division” means apartition or subdivision of a lot or parcel on which
the development of middleshousing.is allowed under ORS 197A.420. Middle housing land
divisions are subjectto GMC Chapter 17.00.

“Minor navigation improvement” means alterations necessary to provide water access to
existing or permitted uses in conservation management units including dredging for access
channels and for maintaining existing navigation but excluding fill and in-water navigational
structures other than floating breakwaters or similar permeable wave barriers.

“Mitigation” means the creation, restoration, or enhancement of an estuarine area to
maintain the functional characteristics and processes of the estuary, such as its natural
biological productivity, habitats, and species diversity, unique features and water quality
(ORS 541.626).

“Mitigation site” means an area identified in the mitigation/restoration plan element of the
Tillamook County comprehensive plan as a potential site for estuarine creation, restoration
or enhancement, subject to applicable state and federal standards.


https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/ors.pl?cite=455.100
https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/ors.pl?cite=455.450
https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/ors.pl?cite=541.626

EXHIBIT A

“Modular housing” means a dwelling unit manufactured off-site, built to be used for
permanent residential occupancy, to be set on a permanent foundation and conforming to
the Uniform Building Code.

“Nonconforming structure or use” means a lawful existing structure or use at the time this
title or any amendment thereto becomes effective, which does not conform to the
requirements of the zone in which it is located.

“Open space” means that portion of a lot or parcel of property which is left uncovered by
structures, parking, patios, and other impervious surfaces; it is area devoted primarily to
landscaping or natural vegetation, although the use of decks is allowed, and lands which
remain substantially undeveloped for one or more of the following reasons:

1. Public or private outdoor recreation;

2. Public health or safety;

3. Managed resource preservation;

4. Managed resource production; and

5. Separation between other uses.

“Owner” means an owner of property or the authorized agent of an owner.

“Parking space” means an enclosed or unenclosed surface area permanently reserved for
the temporary storage of one automobile and connected with a street or alley that affords
ingress and egress for automobiles.

“Pedestrian facilities” means improvements and provisions made to accommodate or
encourage walking, including sidewalks, access ways, crosswalks, ramps, paths, and
trails.

“Permit” means discretionary approval of a proposed development of land under
ORS 227.215.

“Person” means every natural person, firm, partnership, association, social or fraternal
organization, corporation, trust, estate, receiver, syndicate, branch of government or any
group or combination acting as a unit.

“Property, downslope” means a lot or parcel of land that is located below, or at a lower
elevation than, the adjacent street, road, or vehicular access way, including easements. A
lot or parcel that runs between two parallel streets shall be considered downslope property
for purposes of building height.


https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/ors.pl?cite=227.215

EXHIBIT A

“Public utility” means a private business or organization such as a public service
corporation, performing some public service and subject to governmental regulation, or a
governmental agency performing similar public services. Such services shall include but
are not limited to electric, gas, power or telephone.

“Recreation vehicle” means a vacation trailer or other unit with or without motive power
which is designed for human occupancy and to be used temporarily for recreation or
emergency purposes and has a gross floor space of less than 400 square feet.
“Recreational vehicle” includes camping trailers, motor homes, park trailers, bus
conversions, van conversions, tent trailers, travel trailers, truck campers and any vehicle
converted for use or partial use as a recreational vehicle. The unit shall be identified as a
recreational vehicle by the manufacturer.

“Recreation vehicle park” means a lot that is operated on a fee or other basis as a place for
the parking of occupied recreation vehicles.

“Residential facility” means a facility licensed by or under the authority of the Department
of Human Resources under ORS 443.400 through 443.460 that provides residential care
alone orin conjunction with training or treatment or a combination thereof for sixto 15
individuals who need not be related. Staff required to meet Department of Human
Resources licensing requirements shall not be counted in the number of facility residents,
and need not be related to each other or to any resident of the residential facility.

“Residential home” means a home licensed by or under the authority of the Department of
Human Resources under ORS 443.400 through 443.825 that provides residential care
alone or in conjunction with training or treatment or a combination thereof for five or fewer
individuals who need not be related. Staff required to meet Department of Human
Resources licensing requirements shall not be counted in the number of facility residents,
and need not be related to each other or to any resident of the residential home.

“Resource capability” means the measure of an area, or the biological communities within
an area, to withstand alteration. A use or activity is considered to be consistent with the
resource capabilities of an area if the level of use proposed can be accommodated without
producing significant adverse impacts to biological productivity or to the quality of air, land
and water resources within the area.

“Restoration” means replacing or restoring original attributes or amenities such as natural
biological productivity and aesthetic or cultural resources which have been diminished or
lost by past alterations, activities, or catastrophic events. For the purposes of Goal 16,
“estuarine restoration” means to revitalize or reestablish functional characteristics and
processes of the estuary diminished or lost by past alterations, activities or catastrophic


https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/ors.pl?cite=443.400
https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/ors.pl?cite=443.460
https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/ors.pl?cite=443.400
https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/ors.pl?cite=443.825

EXHIBIT A

events. Arestored area must be a shallow subtidal or an intertidal or tidal marsh area after
alteration work is performed, and may not have been a functioning part of the estuarine
system when alteration work began.

1. “Active restoration” means the use of specific positive remedial action, such as
removing fills, dredging of shoaled navigation channels, installing water treatment
facilities, or rebuilding deteriorated urban waterfront areas.

2. “Passive restoration” means the use of natural processes, sequences, and timing that
occur after removal or reduction of adverse stresses without other specific positive
remedial action.

“Shoreline stabilization structures” means the protection of the banks of tidal or nontidal
streams or rivers, estuarine waters or coastal lakes from flooding or erosion by vegetative
means, or by structural means such as riprap, groins, bulkheads, or dikes.

Sign or Sign-Related Definitions.

1. “Abandoned sign” means a sign pertaining to a use or lot where the message of the sign
no longer pertains to a use or activity occurring on the lot.

2. “Awning sign” means a sign that is placed on a temporary or moveable shelter supported
entirely from the exterior wall of the building.

3. “Bench sign” means a sign painted on or attached to a bench.

4. “Incidental sign” means a sign, other than a temporary or lawn sign, which does not
require a permit.

5. “Lawn sign” means a temporary freestanding sign made of rigid materials.

6. “Permanent sign” means a sign attached to a building, structure or the ground in some
manner, having a sign face area of four square feet or more and made of materials intended
for more than short-term use.

7. “Projecting sign” means a sign attached to and projecting out from a building face or wall
and generally at right angles to the building.

8. “Readerboard sign” means a sign that can accommodate changeable copy.

9. “Sandwich board sign” means a sign not supported by a structure in the ground, nor
attached to or erected against a structure, and capable of being moved.



EXHIBIT A

10. “Sign” means any identification, description, illustration, symbol or device which is
affixed upon a building, structure or land and whose primary purpose is to convey a
message.

11. “Site frontage” means the length of the property line parallel to and along each public
right-of-way.

12. “Temporary” means a sign not permanently attached to a building, structure or the
ground, and is intended to be displayed not more than 90 days in a calendar year.

13. “Undeveloped site” means a lot with no permanent structure that contains a use
permitted by the zone in which it is located.

14. “Wall sign” or “wall graphics” means a sign attached to or erected against the wall of a
building with the sign face in a parallel plane to the building wall, including a painting or
other graphic art technique that is applied directly to the wall or the face of a building or
structure.

15. “Window sign” means a sign permanently affixed to the windowpanes of a building.

16. “Portable” means a sign that is not permanent and intended to be displayed more than
90 days in a calendar year.

“Staff” means most commonly the planner, administrator, and/or public works director or
their assigns.

“Street” means the entire width between the right-of-way lines of every way for vehicular
place,

¢ ¢«

and pedestrian trafficand includes the terms “road,” “highway,” “lane, avenue,”

“alley,” and other similar designations.

“Structural alteration” means any change to the supporting members of a structure
including foundations, bearing walls or partitions, columns, beams, girders, or any
structural change in the roof or exterior walls.

“Structure” means something constructed or built, or any piece of work artificially built up
or composed of parts joined together in some definite manner.

“Sufficient infrastructure” means the following level of public services to serve new middle
housing:

e Connection to a public sewer system capable of meeting established service levels.

e Connection to a public water system capable of meeting established service levels.

e Access via public or private streets meeting Chapter 17.25, General Regulations and
Design Standards .



EXHIBIT A

e Storm drainage facilities capable of meeting established service levels.

“Telecommunication facility” means a facility designed and used for the purpose of
transmitting, receiving, and relaying voice and data signals from various wireless
communication devices including transmission towers, antennas and ancillary facilities.
For purposes of this section, amateur radio transmission facilities and facilities used
exclusively for the transmission of television and radio signals are not “telecommunication
facilities.”

“Temporary alteration” means dredging, filling, or another estuarine alteration occurring
over a specified short period of time which is needed to facilitate a use allowed by an
acknowledged plan. Temporary alterations may not be for more than three years and the
affected area must be restored to its previous condition. Temporary alterations include:

1. Alterations necessary for federally authorized navigation projects (e.g., access to
dredged material disposal sites by barge or pipeline and staging areas or dredging for jetty
maintenance);

2. Alterations to establish mitigation sites, alterations for bridge construction or repair and
for drilling or other exploratory operations; and

3. Minor structures (such as blinds) necessary for research and educational observation.

“Transportation facilities” means the physical improvements used to move people and
goods from one place to another; i.e., streets, sidewalks, pathways, bike lanes, airports,
transit stations and bus stops, etc. Transportation facilities include the following:

1. Normal operation and maintenance;
2. Installation of improvements within the existing right-of-way;

3. Projects identified in the adopted transportation system plan not requiring future land
use review and approval;

4. Landscaping as part of a transportation facility;
5. Emergency measures;
6. Street or road construction as part of an approved subdivision or partition;

7. Transportation projects that are not designated improvements in the transportation
system plan; and

8. Transportation projects that are not designed and constructed as part of an approved
subdivision or partition.



EXHIBIT A

“Townhouse project” means one or more townhouse structures constructed, or proposed
to be constructed, together with the development site where the land has been divided, or
is proposed to be divided, to reflect the townhouse property lines and any commonly
owned property.

“Use” means the purpose for which land or a structure is designed, arranged, or intended,
or for which it is occupied or maintained.

“Water-dependent” means uses and activities which can be carried out only on, in or
adjacent to water because the water location or access is needed for one of the following:

1. Water-borne transportation (navigation, moorage, fueling and servicing of ships or boats,
terminal and transfer facilities, resource and material receiving and shipping); or

2. Recreation (active or passive recreation such as viewing and walking); or

3. A source of water (energy production, cooling of industrial equipment or wastewater,
other industrial processes, aquaculture operations); or

4. Marine research or education (viewing, sampling, recording information, conducting
experiments, teaching).

“Water-oriented” means a use whose attraction to the public is enhanced by a view of or
access to coastal waters.

“Water-related” means uses and activities that do not require direct water access (are not
water-dependent), but that:

1. Provide goods and/or services that are directly associated with other water-dependent
uses (supplying materials to, or using products of, water-dependent uses); and

2. If not located near the water, would experience a public loss of quality in the goods and
services offered (evaluation of public loss of quality shall involve a subjective consideration
of economic, social and environmental consequences of the use.)

“Wetlands” means land areas where water is the dominant factor determining the nature of
soil development and the types of plant and animal communities living at the soil surface.
Wetland soils retain sufficient moisture to support aquatic or semi-aquatic plant life. In
marine and estuarine areas, wetlands are bounded at the lower extreme by extremely low
water; in nontidal areas by a depth of six feet. The areas below wetlands are submerged
lands.

“Yard” means an open space on a lot that is unobstructed from the ground upward except
as otherwise provided in this title.



EXHIBIT A

“Yard, front” means a yard between the side lot lines and measured horizontally at right
angles to the front lot line from the front lot line to the nearest point of a building or other
structure. Any yard meeting this definition and abutting a street shall be considered a front
yard.

“Yard, rear” means a yard between side lot lines and measured horizontally at right angles
to the rear lot line to the nearest point of a building or other structure.

“Yard, side” means a yard between the front and rear measured horizontally at right angles
from the side lot line to the nearest point of a building or other structure.

“Yard, street side” means a yard adjacent to a street between the front yard and rear lot line
measured horizontally and at right angles from the side lot line to the nearest point of a
building or other structure. [Ord. 321 8 1, 2014; Ord. 31988 2, 3, 2013; Ord. 290 § 3(1.030),
2006.]

18.05.040 Estuarine and coastal shoreland definitions.

The definitions in the Tillamook County land use code for estuary zones, shorelands
overlay zone and water-dependent development zone are adopted by reference. The
definitions contained therein shall be appliedin the following zones where there is no
appropriate definition in GMC 18.05.030: estuary natural zone, estuary conservation 1
zone, estuary conservation 2 zone, dredge material disposal site protection overlay zone,
water-dependent development zone and waterfront mixed-use zone. [Ord. 319 8 4, 2013;
Ord. 290 8 3(1.035), 2006.]


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1805.html#18.05.030

EXHIBIT A

Division lll. Use Zones

Chapter 18.15
MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL ZONE (R-1)

Sections:
18.15.010 Purpose.
18.15.020 Uses permitted outright.

18.15.030 Conditional uses permitted.

18.15.040 Standards and criteria.

18.15.010 Purpose.

The R-1 zone is intended to provide an area of primarily residential uses, including a mixture

of housing types and densities. The R-1 zone is intended secondarily to provide an area for
public and institutional uses such as parks, schools, places of worship and utilities. singte=

UCUTJJUTTACT a U cl U1 U U U " adiJad - c UVV U e A

Cl Y O

conditionatuse. [Ord. 290 § 3(3.010), 2006.]
18.15.020 Uses permitted outright.

In an R-1 zone, the following uses are permitted outright, subject to the standards and
criteria of GMC 18.15.040:

A. Single-unit famity-dwellings, including modular housing.
B. Duplex es-ortwo=famity-dwellings.

C. Triplex dwellings, subject to.GMC 18.110.020.

D. Quadplex dwellings, subject to GMC 18.110.020.

E. Townhouse dwellings, subject to GMC 18.110.030.

F. Cottage clusters, subjectto GMC 18.110.040.
I. Manufactured dwelling.

I. Home occupations.
I. Public parks and playgrounds.
I. Family daycare center.

I. Residential home.


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1815.html#18.15.010
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1815.html#18.15.020
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1815.html#18.15.030
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1815.html#18.15.040
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1815.html#18.15.040

EXHIBIT A

I. Manufactured dwelling or recreational vehicle used during the construction of a
permitted use for which a building permit has been issued, but not to exceed six months’
duration.

I. Certain transportation facilities as defined in GMC 18.05.030, specifically:
1. Normal operation and maintenance of transportation facilities;
2. Installation of transportation improvements within the existing right-of-way;

3. Projects identified in the adopted transportation system plan not requiring future land
use review and approval;

4. Landscaping as part of a transportation facility;
5. Emergency transportation facility measures;
6. Street or road construction as part of an approved subdivision or partition.

I. Storage of up to two boats and associated trailers, or two utility trailers, or a combination
of one utility trailer and one boat with trailer, licensed by the property owner can be stored
on a R-1 zoned lot if they:

1. Are placed on the portion of the lot farthest from the street;

2. Are placed on material such as a concrete pad, bark dust, gravel or similar packed
material to assist with drainage;

3. Do not contain or are not used to store any hazardous materials (except gasoline in the
primary tank);

4. Are not used for permanent or temporary habitation;
5. Are no longer than 24 feet;
6. Are removed from the property for repair;

7. The storage site and vehicles are approved by staff prior to use via a permit application.
The use must be reviewed on an annual basis.

I. Accessory Dwelling.



https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1805.html#18.05.030
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18135.html#18.135.010

EXHIBIT A

I. Vacation rental dwellings established prior to February 11, 2008, and located south of
Garibaldi Avenue (U.S. 101) or accessed privately from Garibaldi Avenue (U.S. 101). [Ord.
304 Art. 111(1), 2008; Ord. 290 § 3(3.010(1)), 2006.]

18.15.030 Conditional uses permitted.

In an R-1 zone, the following uses are permitted subject to the provisions of
Chapter 18.185 GMC and GMC 18.15.040:

A. Multifamily dwellings.

B. Manufactured dwelling parks.

C. Schools, churches and community buildings.

D. Planned unit developments in accordance with Chapter 18.205 GMC.
E. Bed and breakfast meeting the requirements of GMC 18.145.010.

F. Public utility structure.

G. Government structure.

H. Daycare center.

I. Residential facility.

J. Telecommunication facilities.

K. Certain transportation facilities as defined in GMC 18.05.030, specifically:

1. Transportation projects that are not designated improvements in the transportation
system plan; and

2. Transportation projects that are not designed and constructed as part of an approved
subdivision or partition.

L. Vacation rental dwellings located south of Garibaldi Avenue (U.S. 101) or accessed
privately from Garibaldi Avenue (U.S. 101). [Ord. 304 Art. 11I(2), 2008; Ord. 290 § 3(3.010(2)),
2006.]

18.15.040 Standards and criteria.
In an R-1 zone, the following standards and criteria shall apply to all uses:

A. The minimum lot size for single-unit famity dwellings, duplexes, triplexes, modular
housing and manufactured dwellings shall be 5,000 square feet.


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18185.html#18.185
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1815.html#18.15.040
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18205.html#18.205
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18145.html#18.145.010
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1805.html#18.05.030

EXHIBIT A

B. The minimum Lot size for dtptexes quadplexes shall be 7566 7,000 square feet.

—The minimum lot size for

multifamily dwellings, structures containing fott five or more dwelling units, shall be
10,000 square feet for the first three-five dwelling units and 1,500 square feet for each
dwelling unit thereafter.

D. The minimum lot size for cottage clusters shall be 7,000 square feet.
E. The minimum lot size for individual townhouses shall be 1,500 square feet.

I. The minimum lot width shall be 30 feet, except that the minimum lot width for
townhouses shall be 20 feet.

I. The minimum front yard shall be 10 feet.
I. The minimum rear yard shall be five feet.

I. The minimum side yard shall be five feet, except on a street side it shall be 10 feet and
on the side where a townhouse is attached to another townhouse it shall be zero feet.

I. The maximum building height shall be 24feet 25 feet, except that the maximum height
for a townhouse, triplex or quadplex with a'garage shall be 35 feet.

I. The total amount of the lot on which structures and other impervious surfaces may be
constructed shall not exceed 50 percent (except there is no maximum for cottage clusters
and the maximum for townhouse.lots is 75%).

I. Manufactured dwellings shall meet the requirements of GMC 18.155.010.

I. Parking requirements of Chapter 18.125 GMC shall be adhered to.

I. A clearvision area on corner lots shall be provided and maintained pursuant to
GMC 18.95.010.

l. Accessory uses and structures shall comply with GMC 18.135.010. [Ord. 304 Art. 11l(2),
2008; Ord. 290 § 3(3.010(3)), 2006.]


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18155.html#18.155.010
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1895.html#18.95.010
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18135.html#18.135.010

EXHIBIT A

Chapter 18.25
COMMERCIAL ZONE (C-1)

Sections:

18.25.010 Purpose.

18.25.020 Uses permitted outright.
18.25.030 Conditional uses permitted.
18.25.040 Standards.

18.25.010 Purpose.

The C-1 zone is intended to allow certain additional uses not allowed along U.S. Highway
101 in the D-1 zone, and to maintain primary commercial uses such as stores, banks and
offices beyond the limits of the downtown zone. Large land users and automobile-oriented
drive-through uses are intended to be located in the commercial zone. [Ord. 321 § 2, 2014;
Ord. 290 § 3(3.030), 2006.]

18.25.020 Uses permitted outright.

In a C-1 zone, the following uses and their accessory uses are permitted outright, subject to
the standards of GMC 18.25.040:

A. Primary retail activities, such as shops or stores engaged in the sale of retail
merchandise, except establishments selling automobiles, manufactured dwellings or other
large merchandise.

B. Consumer services such as banks, barber and beauty shops, repair shops, printing
shops, laundries.

C. Eating and drinking establishments with no more than incidental alcohol service,
including those that provide outdoor seating.

D. Indoor amusement activities and bowling alleys.
E. Business, government and professional offices.

F. Residential uses may be permitted within the commercial zone only when approved as
part of a mixed use development. Mixed use developments may include housing above
nonresidential uses (e.g., apartment lofts above offices), or housing side-by-side with
nonresidential uses. All mixed use developments shall comply with the following
standards:


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1825.html#18.25.010
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1825.html#18.25.020
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1825.html#18.25.030
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1825.html#18.25.040
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1825.html#18.25.040

EXHIBIT A

1. No more than 50 percent of the ground floor space on each lot or parcel may be used for
housing. A greater percentage may be approved for housing as part of a master planned
development when the master plan provides for development of more than one lot/parcel,
and the overall percentage of ground floor space does not exceed 50 percent residential
use for the entire site.

G. Motels, hotels and tourist housing.

H. Churches, libraries or community meeting halls.
I. Health facilities such as clinics, nursing homes.
J. Arts and crafts studios or galleries.

K. Bus depot.

L. Parks and publicly owned recreation areas.

M. Family daycare center and daycare center.

N. Single-family residences established prior to July 1, 1996, and in a dwelling unit or
structure originally permitted and constructed for that use.

O. Accessory structures.

P. Certain transportation facilities as defined in GMC 18.05.030, specifically:
1. Normal operation and maintenance of transportation facilities;

2. Installation of transportation improvements within the existing right-of-way;

3. Projects identified in the adopted transportation system plan not requiring future land
use review and approval;

4. Landscaping as part of a transportation facility; and

5. Emergency transportation facility measures.

Q. Street or road construction as part of an approved subdivision or partition.
R. Carwash.

S. Attended fueling stations established prior to July 1, 2007.

T. Special Events. As used in this section, “special event” means a community-oriented
and endorsed gathering or celebration intended for recreation, entertainment, fundraising,
or other similar purposes. Special events are allowed when:


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1805.html#18.05.030

EXHIBIT A

1. The special event is limited to no more than seven days per calendar year; and

2. The special event organizer obtains approval from the Oregon Liquor Control
Commission to serve alcohol at the event and otherwise meets all lawful requirements for
alcohol sales and consumption outdoors; and

3. The special event organizer obtains the written permission of the city manager
authorizing the outdoor sale and consumption of alcohol at the event. [Ord. 32188 3-7,
2014; Ord. 3198 1, 2013; Ord. 290 § 3(3.030(1)), 2006.]

18.25.030 Conditional uses permitted.

In a C-1 zone, the following conditional uses and accessory uses are permitted, subject to
the requirements of GMC 18.25.040 and Chapter 18.185 GMC:

A. Service or fueling stations, car lots, lumber yards, manufactured dwellings dealerships,
public or private parking facilities, boat dealers, farm equipment dealers, nurseries, and
other uses where outdoor sales and storage are associated with the use.

B. Cabinet or woodworking shops, plumbing, heating, electrical, paint or other contractor
storage, repair or sales shops.

C. Wholesale warehouse or distribution establishments.

D. Tire retreading, welding or machine shops.

E. Recreational vehicle parks.

F. Mini-storage establishments.

G. Duplex, triplex, quadplex or multifamily dwellings, subject to GMC 18.110.010.
H. Telecommunication facilities.

I. Certain transportation facilities as defined in GMC 18.05.030, specifically:

1. Transportation projects that are not designated improvements in the transportation
system plan; and

2. Transportation projects that are not designed and constructed as part of an approved
subdivision or partition.

J. Residential uses converted from commercial uses.

K. Eating and drinking establishments with more than incidental alcohol service. [Ord. 321
88 8-10, 2014; Ord. 290 § 3(3.030(2)), 2006.]


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1825.html#18.25.040
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18185.html#18.185
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18110.html#18.110.010
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1805.html#18.05.030

EXHIBIT A

18.25.040 Standards.
In a C-1 zone, the following standards shall apply:
A. Minimum lot size: none.

B. Yards and Setbacks. For residential uses, the requirements shall be the same as in the R-
1 zone. The minimum yard depth for portions of the property abutting a residential zone will
be 15 feet. The Uniform Fire Protection Code shall govern adjacent commercial uses. The
minimum setback requirements for commercial structures shall be established by
applicable building codes.

C. Building Height. Maximum building height shall be 30 feet. Maximum building height
allowed outright shall be 30 feet. Any building exceeding 30 feet in height shall be reviewed
following the standards and procedures for conditional uses under Chapter 18.185 GMC.

D. Outdoor sales and service areas not requiring conditional use approval shall be
approved by the planning commission. Such areas shall not exceed 400 square feet. The
planning commission may require that such areas be enclosed by fencing or landscaping
where appropriate.

E. All uses shall meet the parking and sign requirements of this title.

F. The minimum lot size for a triplex or quadplex shall be 10,000 square feet. The minimum
lot size for multifamily dwellings (four dwelling units or more) shall be 10,000 for the first
three four units and 1,500 for each unit thereafter. The planning commission may allow up
to 50 percent additional dwelling units (up to 39 dwelling units per acre) for senior citizen or
adult disabled housing.

G. There shall be no minimum yard requirements for housing developments in the C-1
zone. Senior citizens and/or adult disabled housing shall provide a minimum of 10 percent
of the lot area in maintained landscaping. Family-oriented housing developments shall
provide a minimum of 20 percent of the lot area in maintained landscaping. In addition,
such developments shall provide a fenced playground which, in the view of the planning
commission, is capable of serving the number of projected children. [Ord. 321 8§ 11 - 14,
2014; Ord. 290 § 3(3.030(3)), 2006.]


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18185.html#18.185

EXHIBIT A

Division IV. Supplemental Provisions

Chapter 18.90
ACCESS REQUIREMENTS

Sections:
18.90.010 Access requirements.
18.90.010 Access requirements.

Every lot shall abut a street, lane, or alley for at least 25 feet (except townhouse lots shall
abut a street, lane, or alley for at least 20 feet), or have vehicular access or easement. A lot
which has not met this requirement may not be created or reconfigured through a partition,
property line adjustment or subdivision, or through the annexation of contiguous parcels or
lots of land into the city limits. [Ord. 3198 17, 2013; Ord. 290 8§ 3(4.010), 2006.]


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi1890.html#18.90.010

EXHIBIT A

Chapter 18.110
MULTIFAMILY, TRIPLEX, QUADPLEX, TOWNHOUSE AND COTTAGE CLUSTER
STANDARDS ORAPARTMENT SIHING CRITERIA

Sections:

18.110.010 Multifamily standards. erapartmentsitingcriteria:
18.110.010 Multifamily standards. -er-apartmentsitingcriteria:
In any zone where a multifamily dwelling;condeminitm-orapartmentstracture is

proposed, the planning commission shall review the plans under the following criteria:

A. The placement of the structure takes advantage of natural features such as streams,
shorelines, or hillsides. Existing trees are retained whenever feasible.

B. Ingress and egress points shall be located so as to minimize impact on any adjacent
residential uses. In the downtown area, access shall be limited wherever possible to side
streets, rather than Garibaldi Avenue.

C. Parking areas are located to minimize impact on any adjacent residential uses. Parking
areas that provide for eight or more vehicles shall be screened from adjacent residential
uses by means of a fence or sight-obscuring hedge.

D. In the R-1 zone, a minimum of 25 percent of the lot area shall be devoted to natural open
space or landscaping. In the C-1 zone, a minimum of 20 percent of the lot area shall be
devoted to natural open space or landscaping for family-oriented developments, and 10
percent of the lot area shall be devoted to natural open space or landscaping for senior
citizen/adult handicapped housing. A fenced playground shall be provided for all family-
oriented developments.

E. Where the proposed structure is located in a residential zone or abuts a residential zone,
the following setbacks shall be met:

1. Front yard: one-story structure, 10 feet; two-story structure, 15 feet;
2. Rear yard: one-story structure, 10 feet; two-story structure, 15 feet;
3. Side yard: one-story structure, five feet; two-story structure, 10 feet.

F. In the downtown core area, multifamily or apartment complexes shallinclude a
commercial use with frontage on U.S. 101.

G. Vegetation that attains a mature height of six feet may be required in order to screen the
development from adjacent dwellings. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.042), 2006.]


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18110.html#18.110.010

EXHIBIT A

18.110.020 Triplex and quadplex standards.

A. Applicants must demonstrate that Sufficient Infrastructure, as defined in Chapter

18.05.030, is provided, or will be provided, upon submittal of a triplex or guadplex
development application.

B. Design Standards. New triplexes and quadplexes shall meet the following standards:

1. Entry Orientation. At least one main entrance for each triplex or quadplex structure
shall be within eight feet of the longest street-facing wall of the dwelling unit; and the
entrance must either:

a. Face the street (Figure 1);

b. Be at an angle of up to 45 degrees from the street (Figure 2);

c. Face a common open space that is adjacent to the street and is abutted by dwellings on
at least two sides (Figure 3); or

d. Open onto a porch that is at least 25 square feet'in area, and that must have at least
one entrance facing the street or have a roof (see Figure4).

Figure1 D Figure 2
DWELLING DWELLING
UNIT Main UNIT

Entrance

I-|'_]'I

Main
Entrance |

Wt

o m e m = mmim e mimie o M o o o

8'MAX

\_ Longest street-facing

wall of dwelling unit

\___ Longest street-facing
wall of dwelling unit

A e S A P SR A

/—— Front lot line

Sidewalk

/——- Front lot line

Sidewalk

STREET STREET




EXHIBIT A

Figure 3

i i

i 29 |

! 2 = o !

| |

; S 22 S ;

p = m S p

: & ~z !

| & m @ |

| i 3 B |

' = '

: % !

I N I

i / i

p ic :

| 58 - !

| 22 g !

| H !

| / |

Sidewalk
7 /
STREET

Figure 4 _Figure5

i i

i i

: DWELLING : /

! UNIT :

| | :

' : %y ] 00 —
| . ) )

; | & 0o

: wan | PORCH ; - : - _

- g . 2777, %7
| e U
! Longest street-facing #. Porch E N

! wall of dwelling unit entry !

| : 4% 4 #

1

i i .

! /“FW““M""e ! STREET-FACING FACADE
LempadasessadiTiiainaan_aaeass e sy o R B

* Area subject to 15% window & entrace door coverage requirement
Sidewalk 4 s 2
/// Qualifying window coverage
5 % Qualifying entrace door coverage
STREET

2. Windows. A minimum of 15 percent of the area of all street-facing facades must include

windows or entrance doors. Facades separated from the street property line by a dwelling
are exempt from meeting this standard. See Figure 5.

3. Garages, Carports and Off-Street Parking Areas. Garages, carports and off-street
parking areas shall not be located between a building and a public street (other than an
alley), except where they comply with the following standards:




EXHIBIT A

b. The combined width of all garages and outdoor on-site parking and maneuvering areas
does not exceed a total of 50 percent of the street frontage (see Figure 6).

Figure 6

(ImSD

PROPERTY
LINE

_.4
(L)
(1))

—ar— |- a2 A —

ol o o

L._[.

2|
o,
s
=

i

1
2
m
a

@ Garage and on-site parking and maneuvering areas

@ Total street frontage

AT +AZ+ A}

B <50%

4. Driveway Approach. Driveway.approaches must comply with the following:

A. The total width of all driveway approaches must not exceed 32 feet per frontage, as
measured at the property line (see Figure 7).

. Drivew roaches m rated when located on a local street Figure 7).

c.In ition, lots with more than one front must comply with the following:

(1) Lots must access the street with the lowest transportation classification for vehicle
traffic. For lots or parcels abutting an improved alley, access must be taken from the alley
(see Figure 8).

(2) Lots or parcels with frontages only on collectors and/or arterial streets must meet the
access standards applicable to collectors and/or arterials.

(3) Triplexes and quadplexes on lots or parcels with frontages only on local streets may have

either:
Two drivew. r hes not ex ing 32 feet in total width on one front ;or

ne maximum 16-foot-wi rivew. r h per front Figur



EXHIBIT A

: et =T
| : IMPROVED ALLEY
; | e I e T s e :
| | i i
| i i i
; o |
| P !
| | ; : u'_J
: . l 1 b4
I ! 1 | x
I DWELLING | DWELLING | DWELLING DWELLING | i i %}
| UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT | i ; <__n:I
' ' i B o
| I I 1 =
| i i ™
: : I DWELLING | DWELLING | DWELLING | DWELLING | o
: > g UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT g o
| | ' ! OOC
| Main Main Main Main i ! | =
" Entrance Entrance Entrance Entrance 2 | Main Main Main Main | 8
| oy [ = r | . | Entrance —l Entrance I Entrance I Entrance ' =
, : | : 1
= s [ g | 3 5| ! i |8
i H H g : . : i
: g g g Bl i
| 8 & a1 & | | ‘ i
! @ ront lot line| [ | Front lot line !
ped ] NV | T 7 N i i N O 1L IR AV S N R
Sidewalk Sidewalk
LOCAL STREET
Width X' Width er Width X? Width X*
LOCAL STREET

X'+ X2+ X3+ X* must not exceed 32 feet per frontage,

Driveway approaches may be separated when located on a local street

Main
Entrance -

DWELLING
UNIT

DWELLING

|

|

|

|

i

i

I

‘ -

| UNIT UuJJ

' M

! Enl;:cs { P_:
»

! ! o

| | iy
Q

I I Q
part

I I

1 DWELLING [==] DWELLING :

‘ UNIT UNIT ;

| i

. Main Main '

| — Entrance =" Entrance !

| 1 d |

i —Front ot line i

. ,@ ,,,,,, H = [ ,,,,,, J,_,[> ,,,,,,, 4

Sidewalk
LOCAL STREET
Width X1 Width X2

Options for site with more than one frontage on local streets
@ Two driveway approaches not exceeding 32 feetin total width on one frontage (as measured X1 + X2); or
One maximum 16-foot-wide driveway approach per frontage

(Note: Both options are depicted here for illustrative purposes only. The standards do ot allow both
Options A and B on the same site.)



EXHIBIT A

. nversions. Internal conversion of an existin tach ingle-unit dwelling or lext

18.11 Townh tandar

A. Applicants must monstrate that fficient Infrastructur fin in Chapter
18.05. is provi r will rovi n mittal of a townh velopment
application.

B. Common areas must be maintained by a homeowners association or other legal entity.
A homeowners association may also be responsible for exteriorbuilding maintenance. A

copy of any applicable covenants, restrictions and conditions must be recorded and
provided to the jurisdiction prior to issuance of a building permit.

C. A maximum of four attached townhouses is permitted.

D. Design Standards. New townhouses shall meetthe following standards:

1. Entry Orientation. The main entrance of€ach townhouse shall be within eight feet of the
longest street-facing wall of the dwelling unit; and the entrance must either:

a. Face the street (Figure 1);

b. Be at an angle of up to 45 degrees from the street (Figure 2);

c. Face a common open space that is‘adjacent to the street and is abutted by dwellings on
at least two sides (Figure 3); or

d. Open onto a porch that is at least 25 square feet in area, and that must have at least one
entrance facing the'street or have a roof (see Figure 4).

2. Unit Definition. Each tow use must include at least one of the following on at least

one street-facing f Figure 10):

a. A roof dormer a minimum of four feet in width, or

b. A balcony a minimum of two feet in depth and four feet in width and accessible from an
interior room, or

c.A window that extends from the f minimum of two feet, or

d. An offset of the facade of a minimum of two feet in depth, either from the neighboring
townhouse or within the f of a single townhou or

. An entryway thatis r minimum of three feet, or

f. A covered entryway with a minimum depth of four feet, or

g. A porch meeting the standards of subsection 18.110.030.D.1.d.
h. Balconi n windows m ncr hint r ir t k ar



EXHIBIT A

Fl r 1 @ Roof dormer, minumum of 4 feet wide

Balcony, minimum 2 deet deep and 4 feet wide. Accessible from interior room.
@ Bay window extending minimum of 2 feet from facade
@ Facade offset, minimum of 2 feet deep

s ::) ey @ Recessed entryway, minimum 3 feet deep

® Covered entryway, minimum of 4 feet deep

@ Porch, meets standards of subsection (1)(b)(iv) of section (C)

3. Windows. A minimum of 15 percent of the area of all street-facing facades on each
TR . . . of th . .

a. Garages on the front fagade of a townhouse, off-street parking areas in the front yard, and
driveways in front of a townhouse are allowed if they meet the following standard ee
Figure 11):

1) Each townhouse lot h treet front f feet on a local street.

it d ] nvide, O
reater. For two abutting lots in th m
ir n ut along the lot line to

c) Th r widt not | 12 feet wi m ured from the insi of th
garage door frame.

Figure 11 ) 4 Figure 12 Figure 1

SHARED ACCESS AND DRIVEWAY

' ' '
1

' .

.
I

STREET

STREET STREET

LOCAL STREET




EXHIBIT A

do not meet all of the standards in subsection 18.110.030.D.4.a:

1) Off-street parking ar hall nth k f rl ted in the rear yard.

No off-street parking shall be allowed in the front yard or side yard of a townhouse.

(2) A townhouse project that includes a corner lot shall take access from a single driveway
approach on the side of the corner lot. See Figure 12.

(8) Townhouse projects that do not include a corner lot shall consolidate access for all lots
into a single driveway. The driveway and approach are not allowed in the areas directly
between the front facade and the front lot line of any of the townhouses. See Figure 13.

4) A townhouse project that includes consolidated access or shared driveways shall grant
access easements to allow normal vehicular access and emergency access.

(5) Townhouse projects in which all units take exclusive access from a rear alley are exempt
from compliance with subsection 18.110.030.D.4.

18.110.040 Cottage cluster standards.

A. Applicants must demonstrate that Sufficient Infrastructure, as defined in Chapter

18.05.030, is provided, or will be provided, upon submittal of a townhouse development
application.

B. All cottage cluster developments shall meet the following standards:

1. There shall be between three and eight detached dwelling units per cottage cluster.

2. A minimum density of four units per net acre shall apply to all cottage clusters.

3. Each cottage dwelling unit shall have a maximum footprint of 900 square feet, with an
additional 200 square feet permitted for an attached garage.

4. Each cottage dwelling unit shall have a maximum total floor area of 1,400 square feet.

5. Cottages shall be separated by a minimum distance of six feet. The minimum distance
tween all other structur including acc ory structur hall be in accordance with

uilding code requirements.

6. No maximum lot coverage shall apply to cottage clusters.

7. Each cottage cluster development shall have a minimum of one common courtyard (see
Figure 14).



EXHIBIT A

tt must luster roun mmon rtyard, meaning th tth

associated common courtyard or are directly connected to it by a pedestrian path, and
must meet the following standards:

a. A minimum of 50 percent of cottages within a cluster must be oriented to the common
rtyard and must:

1) Hav main entrance facing th rtyard;

2) Be within 10 feet of th mmon rtyard, m red from the f fth tt t
the nearest edge of the common courtyard; and

(3) Be connected to the common courtyard by a pedestrian path.

b. Cottages within 20 feet of a street property line may have.their entrances facing the
street.

c. Cottages not facing the common courtyard or thesstreet must have their main entrances
facing a pedestrian path that is directly connected to the«common courtyard.

9. Common courtyards shall:

a. Be a single, contiguous piece that measures na less than 150 square feet per cottage, is
15 feet at its narrowest dimension and.has abutting cottages on at least two sides.

b. Be developed with a mix of landscaping, lawn.area, pedestrian paths, and/or paved
courtyard area, and may also include recreational amenities.

c. Impervious elements of the common courtyard shall not exceed 75 percent of the total
common courtyard‘area.

. Pedestrian paths must inelu in a common courtyard. Paths that are contiguous to
courtyard shall count toward the courtyard’s minimum dimension and area. Parkin

areas, required setbacks, and driveways do not qualify as part of a common courtyard.

10. Community buildings may be included for the shared use of residents that provide

space for accessory uses such as community meeting rooms, guest housing, exercise
room care or common eating ar . Community buildings may not exc footprint

of 900 square feet.

11. An minimum four-foot-wide, hard-surfaced accessible pedestrian path must be

provided that connects the main entrance of each cottage to the common courtyard,
. . _ idewalk L




EXHIBIT A

12. A ry structur includin r r rmitt nd may not ex 4 r
feetin total floor area.

13. Existing structures on a lot or parcel to be used for a cottage cluster may remain within

the cottage cluster project area, may be nonconforming with respect to the requirements

f thi nd m Xpan to a maximum of re f
Figure 14.
Aley
4 Cottage A minimum of 50% of cottages must be oriented to the common courtyard.
: ‘ . Cottages oriented to the common courtyard must be within 10 feet of the courtyard.
Q Cottages must be connected to the common courtyard by a pedestrian path.

Cottages must abut the courtyard on at least two sides of the courtyard.

4 %-
G

% -

The common courtyard must be at least 15 feet wide at it narrowest width.

™o ®e

SueMParkl\g—/ i
8. Parking in cottage clusters (s 15):
a. Off-street parking is permit in up to five spaces. Parking clusters shall be
separated from other cl inimum of four feet of landscaping.

b. Off-street parkin d vehicl aneuvering areas shall not be located:
1) Within 10 feet from tr roperty lin X tall roperty lines; an

2) Between a street property line and the front f of cott locat lo ttoth
street property line. This standard does not apply to alleys.

c. Off-street parking spaces shall not be located within 10 feet of any property line, except
alley property lines. Driveways and drive aisles are permitted within 10 feet of other
property lines.

I n rports m not tcommon rtyar



EXHIBIT A

Figure 15.

Alley

I

|

| S Cottage

i % | @

I

I

|

|

1

|

!

|

1 4’

| Landscape

| Buffer Pedestrian Porch

e, /[ Path

H [— Carport
At

;10 Common /

| Courtyard |

I

|

i /— Driveway
' 4

20

| MIN| Screening Garage

N R wPropertyline ..

Sidewalk

\/> | |

Public Street

Street Parking—/

Parking allowed in clusters of up to 5 spaces. Clusters separated by minimum 4 feet of landscaping.
No parking or vehicle area within 20 feet from street property line (except alley).
No parking within 10 feet from other property lines (except alley). Driveways and drive aisles permitted within 10 feet.

Screening required between clustered parking areas or parking structures and public streets or common courtyards.

mee®®

Garages and carports must not abut common courtyards. Garage doors for individual garages must not exceed 20 feet in width.



Chapter 18.125
AUTOMOBILE PARKING STANDARDS

Sections:

Article I. Generally

18.125.010

Purpose.

18.125.020

Applicability.

Article Il. Automobile Parking Standards

18.125.030

Vehicle parking - Minimum standards by use.

18.125.040

Vehicle parking - Minimum accessible parking.

18.125.050

On-street parking.

18.125.060

Shared parking.

18.125.070

Off-site parking.

18.125.080

General parking standards.

18.125.090

Parking stall desigh and minimum dimensions.

18.125.100

Important cross-references.

Article Ill. Bicycle Parking Requirements

18.125.110

Background.

18.125.120

Minimum required bicycle parking spaces.

18.125.130

Exemptions.

18.125.140

Location and design.

18.125.150

18.125.160

Visibility and security.

Options for storage.

18.125.170

Lighting.

18.125.180

18.125.190

Reserved areas.

Hazards.

Article IV. Loading Areas

EXHIBIT A


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.010
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.020
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.030
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.040
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.050
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.060
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.070
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.080
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.090
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.100
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.110
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.120
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.130
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.140
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.150
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.160
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.170
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.180
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.190

EXHIBIT A

18.125.200 Background.

18.125.210 Purpose.

18.125.220 Applicability.

18.125.230 Number of loading spaces.

18.125.240 Size of spaces.

18.125.250 Placement, setbacks, and landscaping.
Article I. Generally

18.125.010 Purpose.

The purpose of this chapter is to provide basic and flexible standards for the development
of vehicle and bicycle parking. The design of parking areas is critical to the economic
viability of some commercial areas, pedestrian and driver safety, the efficient and safe
operation of adjoining streets, and community image and livability. Historically, some
communities have required more parking than is necessary for some land uses, paving
extensive areas of land that could be put to better use. Because vehicle parking facilities
occupy large amounts of land, they must be planned and designed carefully to use the land
efficiently, minimize storm water runoff, and maintain the visual character of the
community. This chapter recognizes that each development has unique parking needs and
provides a flexible approach for determining parking space requirements (i.e., “minimum”
and “performance-based” standards). This chapter also provides standards for bicycle
parking because many people use bicycles for recreation, commuting, and general
transportation. Children as well as adults need safe and adequate spaces to park their
bicycles throughout the community. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(1)), 2006.]

18.125.020 Applicability.

All development subject to review including development of parking facilities, shall comply
with the provisions of this chapter. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(2)), 2006.]

Article Il. Automobile Parking Standards
18.125.030 Vehicle parking - Minimum standards by use.

The number of required off-street vehicle parking spaces shall be determined in
accordance with the standards in Table 18.125.030, Minimum Required Parking by Use, or
alternatively, through a separate parking demand analysis prepared by the applicant and
subject to a land use review. Where a use is not specifically listed in this table, parking
requirements are determined by finding that a use is similar to one of those listed in terms


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.200
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.210
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.220
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.230
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.240
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.250

EXHIBIT A

of parking needs, or by estimating parking needs individually using the demand analysis
option described above. Parking that counts toward the minimum requirement includes
parking in garages, carports, parking lots, bays along driveways, shared parking, and

designated on-street parking.

Table 18.125.030 - Minimum Required Parking by Use

Use Categories

Minimum Parking per Land Use

(fractions rounded down to the closest whole
number)

Residential Categories

Household Living

Accessory Dwelling

None

Single-Unit Famity Dwelling

2 spaces

Duplex, Triplex, Quadplex, Townhouse
or Cottage Cluster

3Ispacesperduptex1 space per dwelling unit

Multifamily

1 space per studio or 1-bedroom unit

1.5 spaces/unit per 2-bedroom unit

2 spaces/unit per 3-bedroom or larger unit

Group Living, such as nursing or
convalescent homes, rest homes,
assisted living, congregate care, and
similar special needs housing

0.5 space per 4 bedrooms

Commercial Categories

Drive-Up/Drive-In/Drive-Through
(drive-up windows, kiosks, ATMs)

No requirement.

Bed and Breakfast Inn

1 space per bedroom




EXHIBIT A

Table 18.125.030 - Minimum Required Parking by Use

Use Categories

Minimum Parking per Land Use

(fractions rounded down to the closest whole
number)

Educational Services, not a school
(e.g., tutoring or similar services)

2 spaces per 1,000 sq. ft. floor area

Entertainment, Major Event

Per CU review

Offices

2 spaces per 1,000 sq. ft. floor area

Outdoor Recreation, Commercial

Per CU review

Parking Lot (when not an accessory
use)

Per CU review

Quick Vehicle Servicing or Vehicle
Repair (See also Drive-Up/Drive-
In/Drive-Through Uses)

2 spaces, or per CU review

Retail Sales and Service (See also
Drive-Up Uses)

Retail: 2 spaces per 1,000 sq. ft., except bulk retail
(e.g., auto, boat, trailers, nurseries, lumber and
construction materials, furniture, appliances, and
similar sales) 1 space per 1,000 sq. ft.

Restaurants and Bars: 8 spaces per 1,000 sq. ft. floor
area

Health Clubs, Gyms, Continuous Entertainment (e.g.,
bowling alleys): 3 spaces per 1,000 sq. ft.

Lodging (hotels, motels, inns), (see also Bed and
Breakfast Inns): 0.75 space per rentable room; for
associated uses, such as restaurants, entertainment
uses, and bars, see above

Theaters and Cinemas: 1 space per 6 seats




EXHIBIT A

Table 18.125.030 - Minimum Required Parking by Use

Use Categories

Minimum Parking per Land Use

(fractions rounded down to the closest whole
number)

Self-Service Storage

No standard

Industrial Categories

Industrial Service (See also Drive-Up
Uses)

1 space per 1,000 sq. ft. of floor area

Manufacturing and Production

1 space per 1,000 sq. ft. of floor area

Warehouse and Freight Movement

0.5 space per 1,000 sq. ft. of floor area

Waste-Related

Per CU review

Wholesale Sales
—fully enclosed

—notenclosed

1 space per 1,000 sq. ft.

Per CU review

Institutional Categories

Basic Utilities

None

Colleges

Per CU review

Community Service

1 space per 200 sq. ft. of floor area

Daycare, adult or child daycare; does
notinclude Family Daycare (12 or
fewer children) under ORS 657A.250

1 space per 500 sq. ft. of floor area

Parks and Open Space

Determined per CU review for active recreation areas,
or no standard



https://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/ors.pl?cite=657a.250

EXHIBIT A

Table 18.125.030 - Minimum Required Parking by Use

Use Categories

Minimum Parking per Land Use

(fractions rounded down to the closest whole
number)

Religious Institutions and Houses of
Worship

1 space per 75 sq. ft. of main assembly area; or per
CU review, as applicable

Schools

Grade, elementary, middle, junior high schools: 1
space per classroom, or per CU review

High schools: 7 spaces per classroom, or per CU
review

Other Categories

Accessory Uses (with a permitted
use)

No standard, except some uses may be required to
provide parking under the minimum standards for
primary uses, as determined by the decision body
through land use review, conditional use permit
review, or site design review

Agriculture — Animals

None, or per CU review

Agriculture — Nurseries and similar
horticulture

See Retail Sales and Wholesale Sales, as applicable

Mining Per CU review
Radio Frequency Transmission None
Facilities

Rail Lines and Utility Corridors, except|None

those existing prior to effective date of

Development Code are allowed

Transportation Facilities (operation, [None

maintenance, preservation, and




EXHIBIT A

Table 18.125.030 - Minimum Required Parking by Use

Minimum Parking per Land Use

Use Categories (fractions rounded down to the closest whole

number)

construction [in accordance with the
City’s Transportation System Plan])

[Ord. 319 § 20, 2013; Ord. 304 Art. IV(2), 2008; Ord. 290 8§ 3(4.060(3)(A)), 2006.]
18.125.040 Vehicle parking - Minimum accessible parking.

A. Accessible parking shall be provided for all uses in accordance with the standards in
Table 18.125.030; parking spaces used to meet the standards in Table 18.125.040,
Minimum Number of Accessible Parking Spaces, shall be counted toward meeting off-
street parking requirements in Table 18.125.030;

B. Such parking shall be located in close proximity to building entrances and shall be
designed to permit occupants of vehicles to reach the entrance on an unobstructed path or

walkway;
C. Accessible spaces shall be grouped in pairs where possible;

D. Where covered parking is provided, covered accessible spaces shall be provided in the
same ratio as covered nonaccessible spaces;

E. Required accessible parking spaces shall be identified with signs and pavement
markings identifying them as reserved for persons with disabilities; signs shall be posted
directly in front of the parking space at a height of no less than 42 inches and no more than
72 inches above pavement level. Van spaces shall be specifically identified as such.



EXHIBIT A

Table 18.125.040 - Minimum Number of Accessible Parking Spaces

Source: ADA Standards for Accessible Design 4.1.2(5)

Total Number

Total Minimum Number of

Van Accessible

Accessible

of Parking Accessible Parking Spaces (with |Parking Spaces Parking Spaces
Spaces 60" access aisle, or 96" aisle for |with min. 96" wide |with min. 60"
Provided (per |vans?*) access aisle wide access aisle
lot)
ColumnA
1to 25 1 1 0
26 to 50 2 1 1
51to 75 3 1 2
76to 100 4 1 3
101 to 150 5 1 4
151 to 200 6 1 5
201 to 300 7 1 6
301 to 400 8 1 7
401 to 500 9 2 7
501to0 1,000 |2% of total parking provided in 1/8 of Column A** |7/8 of Column

each lot

A***

1,001 or more

20 plus 1 for each 100 over 1,000

1/8 of Column A**

7/8 of Column
A***

*vans and cars may share access aisles

**1 out of every 8 accessible spaces

***7 out of every 8 accessible parking spaces




EXHIBIT A

[Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(3)(B)), 2006.]

18.125.050 On-street parking.

On-street parking shall conform to the following standards:

A. Dimensions. The following constitutes one on-street parking space:
1. Parallel parking, each 22 feet of uninterrupted curb;

2. Forty-five or 60 degree diagonal, each with 10 to 12 feet of curb;

3. Ninety degree (perpendicular) parking, each with 12 feet of curb.

B. Location. Parking may be counted toward the minimum standards in Table 18.125.030
when itis on the block face abutting the subject land use. An on-street parking space must
not obstruct a required clear vision area and it must not violate any law or street standard.

C. Public Use Required for Credit. On-street parking spaces counted toward meeting the
parking requirements of a specific use may not be used exclusively by that use, but shall be
available for general public use at all times. Signs or other actions that limit general public
use of on-street spaces are prohibited. [Ord. 304 Art. IV(3), 2008; Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(3)(C)),
2006.]

18.125.060 Shared parking.

Required parking facilities fortwo or more uses, structures, or parcels of land may be
satisfied by the same parking facilities used jointly, to the extent that the owners or
operators show that the need for parking facilities does not materially overlap (e.g., uses
primarily of a daytime versus nighttime nature; weekday uses versus weekend uses), and
provided that the right of joint use is evidenced by a recorded deed, lease, contract, or
similar written instrument establishing the joint use. The city may approve owner requests
for shared parking through land use review. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(3)(D)), 2006.]

18.125.070 Off-site parking.

Except for single-family dwellings, the vehicle parking spaces required by this section may
be located on another parcel of land, provided the parcel is within 500 feet of the use it
serves and the city has approved the off-site parking through land use review. The distance
from the parking area to the use shall be measured from the nearest parking spaceto a
building entrance, following a sidewalk or other pedestrian route. The right to use the off-
site parking must be evidenced by a recorded deed, lease, easement, or similar written
instrument. [Ord. 304 Art. IV(4), 2008; Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(3)(E)), 2006.]

18.125.080 General parking standards.



EXHIBIT A

A. Location. Parking is allowed only on streets, within garages, carports, and other
structures, or on driveways or parking lots that have been developed in conformance with
this code. Street parking spaces shall notinclude space in a vehicle travel lane (including
emergency or fire access lanes), public right-of-way, pedestrian accessway, landscape, or
other undesignated area.

B. Mixed Uses. If more than one type of land use occupies a single structure or parcel of
land, the total requirements for off-street automobile parking shall be the sum of the
requirements for all uses, unless it can be shown that the peak parking demands are
actually less (i.e., the uses operate on different days or at different times of the day). The
city may reduce the total parking required accordingly through land use review.

C. Availability of Facilities. Owners of off-street parking facilities may post a sign indicating
that all parking on the site is available only for residents, customers, and/or employees.
Signs shall conform to the standards of Chapter 18.120 GMC.

D. Lighting. Parking areas shall have lighting to provide at least two foot-candles of
illumination over parking spaces and walkways. Light standards shall be directed
downward only and shielded to prevent lighting spillover into any adjacent residential
district or use.

E. Screening of Parking Areas. Parking spaces shall be located or screened so that
headlights do not shine onto adjacent residential uses. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(3)(F)), 2006.]

18.125.090 Parking stall design and minimum dimensions.

All off-street parking spaces shall be improved to conform to city standards for surfacing,
storm water management, and striping. Standard parking spaces shall conform to the
following standards and the dimensions in Figure 18.125.090(1), Parking Area Layout, and
Figure 18.125.090(2), Disabled Person Parking Requirements, and Table 18.125.120,
Minimum Required Bicycle Parking Spaces:

A. Motor vehicle parking spaces shall measure eight feet, six inches wide by 18 feet long or
by 16 feet long, with not more than a two-foot overhang when allowed;

B. All parallel motor vehicle parking spaces shall measure eight feet, six inches by 22 feet;

C. Parking area layout shall conform to the dimensions in Figures 18.125.090(1) and (2),
and Table 18.125.090, Parking Area Layout, below;

D. Parking areas shall conform to Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) standards for
parking spaces (dimensions, van accessible parking spaces, etc.). Parking structure


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18120.html#18.120

EXHIBIT A

vertical clearance, van accessible parking spaces, should refer to federal ADA guidelines;
and

E. Bicycle parking shall be on a two-foot by six-foot minimum concrete pad per bike, or
within a garage or patio of residential use.

Figure 18.125.090(1) - Parking Area Layout
Bl L D2 L

= |

]

N7, 974

MIN

LN\

ONE WAY TWO WAY

Figure 18.125.090(2) - Disabled Person Parking Requirements

. N
~—

Q0. v
poccansibla rouln ™o
R L EL L T L L L e e e e L
: ehFRE o 3 t i
s J r \ g’ n  I— 0 | s— r uamtts | u
b L} n 1] u I "
. n. 2iC D J 0 o
oy g Mg O 9 1] o-
=~ 1] . | g 0 3 U 0
2 g [z n £ 0 0
5 0 -:3 D : ¢ 0

3 IGO min or 96 min tor VANS

(17 A T 77 |

252m-~
8cE ———"



EXHIBIT A

Table 18.125.090 - Parking Area Layout

Parking|Curb  [Stall Depth Aisle Width Bay Width Stripe
Angle |Length Length
<o Single |[Double [One- [Two- |One- [Two-
Standard
D1 D2 Way A1 (Way A2 |Way B1 |Way B2
Space 90° 8'-6" |18 36' 23 23 59' 59' 18'
(See Figure  ggo 100 |20 40" 17' 18' 57" 58" 23"
18.125.090(2)
for ADA space|45° 12' 18'-6" |37 13' 18' 50' 55' 26'-6"
requirements)
30° 17' 16'-6" |33 12' 18' 45' 51' 32'-8"
0° 22! 8'-6" 17 12! 18' 29' 35' 8'-6"

[Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(3)(G)), 2006.]
18.125.100 Important cross-references.

See also Section 2, Land Use District standards, for parking location requirements for
some multifamily and commercialland uses; Section 3.1, Access and Circulation, for
driveway standards; Section 3.2, Landscaping; and Section 3.5, Surface Water
Management. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(3)(H)), 2006.]

Article lll. Bicycle Parking Requirements
18.125.110 Background.

This article implements part of the Transportation Planning Rule, which requires bicycle
parking. (OAR 660-012-0045)

All uses that are subject to site design review shall provide bicycle parking, in conformance
with the standards in Table 18.125.120, and GMC 18.125.120 through 18.125.190. [Ord.
290 § 3(4.060(4)), 2006.]

18.125.120 Minimum required bicycle parking spaces.

Uses shall provide long- and short-term bicycle parking spaces, as designated in Table
18.125.120. Where two options are provided (e.g., two spaces, or one per eight bedrooms),
the option resulting in more bicycle parking is used.


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.120
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.190

Table 18.125.120 - Minimum Required Bicycle Parking Spaces

EXHIBIT A

Use Categories

Specific Uses

Long-term Spaces

(covered or enclosed)

Short-term Spaces

(near building entry)

Residential
Categories
Household Living Multifamily 1 per 4 units 2, or 1 per 20 units
Group Living 2, or 1 per 20 bedrooms|None
Dormitory 1 per 8 bedrooms None
Commercial
Categories
Retail Sales and 2,or 1 per 12,000 sq. ft. |2, or 1 per 5,000 sq. ft.
Service of floor area of floor area
Lodging 2,0r 1 per20rentable |2, or1 per20rentable
rooms rooms
Office 2, or 1 per 10,000 sq. ft. |2, or 1 per 40,000 sq. ft.

of floor area

of floor area

Commercial Outdoor 8, or 1 per 20 auto None
Recreation spaces

Major Event 8, or 1 per 40 seats, or |None
Entertainment per CU review

Industrial

Categories

Manufacturing and 2, or 1 per 15,000 sq. ft. [None
Production of floor area

Warehouse and 2, or 1 per 40,000 sq. ft. [None

Freight Movement

of floor area




Table 18.125.120 - Minimum Required Bicycle Parking Spaces

EXHIBIT A

Use Categories

Specific Uses

Long-term Spaces

(covered or enclosed)

Short-term Spaces

(near building entry)

Institutional
Categories

Basic Utilities

Bus transit center

None

Community Service

2, or 1 per 10,000 sq. ft.
of floor area

2, or 1 per 10,000 sq. ft.
of floor area

Park and ride

8, or 5 per acre

None

Parks (active
recreation areas only)

None

8, or per CU review

Schools Grades 2-5 1 per classroom, or per |1 per classroom, or per
CU review CU review
Grades6-12 2 per classroom, or per |4 per school, or per CU
CU review review
Colleges Excluding 2, or 1 per 20,000 sq. ft. |2, or 1 per 10,000 sq. ft.

dormitories (see

Group Living, above)

of net building area, or
per CU review

of net building area, or
per CU review

Medical Centers

2, or 1 per 70,000 sq. ft.
of net building area, or
per CU review

2, or 1 per 40,000 sq. ft.
of net building area, or
per CU review

Religious Institutions
and Places of
Worship

2, or 1 per 4,000 sq. ft.
of net building area

2, or 1 per 2,000 sq. ft.
of net building area

Daycare

2,or 1 per 10,000 sq. ft.
of net building area

None

Other Categories




EXHIBIT A

Table 18.125.120 - Minimum Required Bicycle Parking Spaces

Long-term Spaces Short-term Spaces
Use Categories Specific Uses

(covered or enclosed) |(near building entry)
Other Categories Determined through land use review, site design review, or CU review,

as applicable

[Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(4)(A)), 2006.]
18.125.130 Exemptions.

This article does not apply to single-family and multifamily housing (attached, detached, or
manufactured housing), home occupations, agriculture and livestock uses. [Ord. 290
8 3(4.060(4)(B)), 2006.]

18.125.140 Location and design.

Bicycle parking should be no farther from the main building entrance than the distance to
the closest vehicle space, or 50 feet, whichever is less. Long-term (i.e., covered) bicycle
parking should be incorporated whenever possible into building design. Short-term bicycle
parking, when allowed within a public right-of-way, should be coordinated with the design
of street furniture, as applicable. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(4)(C)), 2006.]

18.125.150 Visibility and security.

Bicycle parking for customers and visitors of a use shall be visible from street sidewalks or
building entrances, so that it provides sufficient security from theft and damage. [Ord. 290
§ 3(4.060(4)(D)), 2006.]

18.125.160 Options for storage.

Long-term bicycle parking requirements for multiple family uses and employee parking can
be met by providing a bicycle storage room, bicycle lockers, racks, or other secure storage
space inside or outside of the building. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(4)(E)), 2006.]

18.125.170 Lighting.

For security, bicycle parking shall be at least as well lit as vehicle parking. [Ord. 290
8§ 3(4.060(4)(F)), 2006.]

18.125.180 Reserved areas.



EXHIBIT A

Areas set aside for bicycle parking shall be clearly marked and reserved for bicycle parking
only. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(4)(G)), 2006.]

18.125.190 Hazards.

Bicycle parking shall not impede or create a hazard to pedestrians. Parking areas shall be
located so as to not conflict with vision clearance standards (Section 3.1, Access and
Circulation). [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(4)(H)), 2006.]

Article IV. Loading Areas
18.125.200 Background.

The loading area provisions are typical, except that GMC 18.125.250 allows for the use of a
street right-of-way loading area under certain conditions. This exception is meant to
conserve land for employment uses, particularly in the downtown and main street zones.
Some cities’ codes prohibit vehicles backing onto a public right-of-way (except single-
family uses), so itis important to check for that restriction and allow reasonable
exceptions. [Ord. 290 8 3(4.060(5)), 2006.]

18.125.210 Purpose.

The purpose of this article is to provide standards (1) fora minimum number of off-street
loading spaces that will ensure adequate loading areas for large uses and developments,
and (2) to ensure that the appearance of loading areas is consistent with that of parking
areas. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(5)(A)), 2006.]

18.125.220 Applicability.

This article applies to residential projects with 50 or more dwelling units, and
nonresidential and mixed-use buildings with 20,000 square feet or more total floor area.
[Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(5)(B)), 2006.]

18.125.230 Number of loading spaces.

A. Residential Buildings. Buildings where all of the floor area is in residential use shall meet
the following standards:

1. Fewer than 50 dwelling units on a site that abuts a local street: No loading spaces are
required.

2. All other buildings: One space.

B. Nonresidential and Mixed-Use Buildings. Buildings where any floor areais in
nonresidential use shall meet the following standards:


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18125.html#18.125.250

EXHIBIT A

1. Less than 20,000 square feet total floor area: No loading spaces required.
2. Twenty thousand to 50,000 square feet of total floor area: One loading space.

3. More than 50,000 square feet of total floor area: Two loading spaces. [Ord. 290
§ 3(4.060(5)(C)), 2006.]

18.125.240 Size of spaces.

Required loading spaces shall be at least 35 feet long and 10 feet wide, and shall have a
height clearance of at least 13 feet. [Ord. 290 § 3(4.060(5)(D)), 2006.]

18.125.250 Placement, setbacks, and landscaping.

Loading areas shall conform to the setback and perimeter landscaping standards in
Divisions Il and Il of this title. Where parking areas are prohibited between a building and
the street, loading areas are also prohibited. The decision body may approve a loading area
adjacent to or within the street right-of-way through site design review or conditional use
permit review, as applicable, where it finds that loading and unloading operations are short
in duration (i.e., less than one hour), do not obstruct traffic during peak traffic hours, or
interfere with emergency response service. [Ord. 290 8§ 3(4.060(5)(E)), 2006.]



EXHIBIT A

Chapter 18.135
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES

Sections:
18.135.010 Accessory structures.
18.135.010 Accessory structures.

A. In the medium density residential zone (R-1), detached accessory structures used as
garages, tool and storage sheds, playhouses and similar uses are allowed:

1. These accessory structures shall not be used for human habitation.

2. The maximum square footage for these accessory structures shall be limited to 975
square feet or 75 percent of the total building footprint of the primary residential use,
whichever is greater. An accessory structure that exceeds this limit shall require
conditional use review and approval in accordance with Chapter 18.185 GMC.

3. The height of accessory structures shall be limited to 15 feet for sidewall height and a
maximum overall height of 19 feet to the roof peak.

4. These accessory structures, including all projections, shall not be closer than six feet
from any other building.

5. These accessory structures shall be located to the side or the rear of the primary
structure, except that they may not be located on the street side of a primary structure.

6. These accessory structures shall meet all setback and lot coverage requirements.

7. No unpainted metal or corrugated metal siding material shall be permitted on accessory
structures.

8. For the purpose of this section, breezeways and decks do not serve as attachments to
the primary use.

B. Accessory dwelling units shall comply with the following standards, which are intended
to control the size and number of accessory dwellings on individual lots, ensure
compatibility with existing uses and ensure that accessory dwellings are for the use of
permanent or long-term residents, rather than short-term rental use.

1. The structure complies with applicable building codes.

2. If used for short-term rental, the The primary residence shall be owner-occupied.
Alternatively, the owner may appoint a family member as a caretaker of the principal house
and manager of the accessory dwelling.


https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18135.html#18.135.010
https://www.codepublishing.com/OR/Garibaldi/#!/Garibaldi18/Garibaldi18185.html#18.185

EXHIBIT A

3. A maximum of one accessory dwelling unit is allowed per lot.

4. The maximum floor area of the accessory dwelling shall not exceed 33 percent of the
living area of the primary structure fiottse or 600 square feet, whichever is less, and may
not exceed 15 percent of the entire area of the site.

5. The accessory dwelling shall meet the setback, placement and design requirements of
the R-1 zone and meet all the requirements of any associated overlay zones.

7. The accessory dwelling shall remain in the same ownership as the primary dwelling. The
accessory dwelling shall not be sold as a separate real or personal property.

C. All accessory structures shall comply with the standards of the zone in which they are
located and with applicable building codes.

D. In the commercial (C-1) and downtown (D-1) zones, accessory structures shall not be
used for human habitation. [Ord. 319 § 21, 2013; Ord. 304 Art. V(6), 2008; Ord. 290
§ 3(4.080), 2006.]



EXHIBIT B

ﬁAlnIAILII City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118

reegonds Aactloertie Fistcirg Vittnge Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

STAFF REPORT

The Garibaldi City Council
FROM. Scott Fregonese, Consulting Planner
DATE: December 4, 2025
SUBJECT:  Development Code and Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment (1-TA-25)

BACKGROUND

The City of Garibaldi is proposing to amend The City of Garibaldi Municipal Code to comply
with and exceed housing-related statutes and facilitate housing production, affordability, and
choice. The amendments include allowing duplexes, triplexes, quadplexes, townhouses, and
cottage clusters as outright permitted uses on all lots or parcels zoned medium density residential
in accordance with House Bill 2001 and Senate Bill 406. Other amendments include the addition
of a Middle Housing Land Division process, adding new dimensional and design standards for
all middle housing developments, and general revisions to modernize the code and ensure
consistency and compliance with state housing requirements.

PUBLIC PROCESS, PROCEDURES & PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice of the proposed amendments was submitted to DLCD on March 11, 2025 and updated on
November 18, 2025. Public notice was published in the Tillamook Highlight-Herald on
November 18, 2025 of the city of Garibaldi prior to the final public hearing on this issue to
ensure that all interested parties may testify on the matter.

DEVELOPMENT CODE, STATE LAW AND FINDINGS
Zoning Ordinance Amendments:

e Section 17.00 Expedited and Middle Housing Land Divisions
Section 17.25 General Regulations and Design Standards
Section 18.05 Introductory Provisions
Section 18.15 Medium Density Residential Zone (R-1)

Section 18.25 Commercial Zone (C-1)

Section 18.90 Access Requirements

Section 18.110 Multifamily, Triplex, Quadplex, Townhouse, and Cottage Cluster
Standards

e Section 18.125 Automobile Parking Standards

e Section 18.135 Accessory Structures

Comprehensive Plan Amendment:
e Chapter VI. Housing Policy B.5.a. Amendment to Comprehensive Plan Text

The proposed amendments result in the continued compliance of the Garibaldi Comprehensive
Plan with the 19 Oregon Statewide Planning Goals. Findings addressing each of the applicable
City of Garibaldi Title 18 Zoning code provisions for this code update proposal are identified
below.



EXHIBIT B

Development Code and Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment

Unless discussed below, the proposal has met the requirements of the applicable review criteria
fully, and/or the Code’s criteria are not applicable to this proposal and therefore do not warrant
discussion. Where conditions are necessary for the proposal to meet the provisions of the
Garibaldi Municipal Code or Statewide Planning Goals, the provisions are included beneath the
findings for the applicable section. Subsections of specific criteria not applicable to the proposal
are omitted from this report and indicated with a triple asterisk (***).

Chapter 18.200 LAND USE DISTRICT MAP AND TEXT AMENDMENTS

§ 18.200.020 Legislative amendments.

Legislative amendments are policy decisions made by city council. They are reviewed by
the planning commission and city council and shall conform to the Transportation
Planning Rule provisions in GMC § 18.200.060, as applicable.

(Ord. 290 § 3(9.020), 2006)

STAFF FINDING: This application is for a Legislative amendment to the City of Garibaldi
Title 18 Zoning Code and the City of Garibaldi Comprehensive Plan Chapter VI. Because the
City’s Planning Commission does not currently have enough members to establish a quorum,
this application is being reviewed and decided by the City Council.

Staff finds that the proposed amendments are not a development application; therefore, the
provisions of GMC § 18.200.060 are not applicable. OAR 660-012-0060 requires that any
comprehensive plan amendment be evaluated to determine whether it will have a significant
effect on the transportation system. The City of Garibaldi adopted its Transportation System Plan
(TSP) in 2003. The proposed amendments do not include any changes to the adopted TSP or the
City of Garibaldi Zoning Map related to transportation.

The proposed amendments introduce no new Statewide Planning Goal 12 programs, and no
existing Goal 12 programs or standards are modified by this amendment package. The
amendments do not alter comprehensive plan policies or implementing regulations related to
transportation or compliance with Statewide Planning Goal 12.

Based on the findings above, Staff finds that the proposed amendments are consistent with
Chapter 18.200.020.

§ 18.200.050 Record of amendments.
The city recorder shall maintain a record of amendments to the text of this code and the
land use districts map in a format convenient for public use.

STAFF FINDING: This application is for a Legislative amendment to the City of Garibaldi
Title 18 Zoning Code and the City of Garibaldi Comprehensive Plan Chapter V1. Staft finds that
the record of these amendments shall be maintained by the city recorder or other staff designee.

§ 18.200.060 Transportation Planning Rule compliance

A. Review of Applications for Effect on Transportation Facilities. When a development
application includes a proposed comprehensive plan amendment or land use district
change, the proposal shall be reviewed to determine whether it significantly affects a




EXHIBIT B

Development Code and Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment

transportation facility, in accordance with Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 660-
012-0060 (the Transportation Planning Rule — TPR) and the traffic impact study
provisions. "Significant" means the proposal would:

1.

Change the functional classification of an existing or planned transportation
facility (exclusive of correction of map errors). This would occur, for
example, when a proposal causes future traffic to exceed the levels associated
with a "collector" street classification, requiring a change in the classification
to an "arterial" street, as identified by the city's transportation system plan
("TSP"); or

Change the standards implementing a functional classification system; or

As measured at the end of the planning period identified in the city's
comprehensive plan, allow types or levels of land use that would result in
levels of travel or access that are inconsistent with the functional classification
of an existing or planned transportation facility; or

Reduce the performance of an existing or planned transportation facility
below the minimum acceptable performance standard identified in the city's
comprehensive plan; or

Worsen the performance of an existing or planned transportation facility that
is otherwise projected to perform below the minimum acceptable performance
standard identified in the city's comprehensive plan.

B. Amendments That Affect Transportation Facilities. Except as provided in
subsection C of this section, amendments to the comprehensive plan and land use
regulations which significantly affect a transportation facility shall assure that
allowed land uses are consistent with the function, capacity, and level of service of
the facility identified in the TSP. This shall be accomplished by one of the following:

1.

2.

Adopting measures that demonstrate that allowed land uses are consistent with
the planned function of the transportation facility; or

Amending the TSP or comprehensive plan to provide transportation facilities,
improvements, or services adequate to support the proposed land uses;

such amendments shall include a funding plan to ensure the facility,
improvement, or service will be provided by the end of the planning period; or
Altering land use designations, densities, or design requirements to reduce
demand for automobile travel and meet travel needs through other modes of
transportation; or

Amending the planned function, capacity or performance standards of the
transportation facility; or

Providing other measures as a condition of development or through a
development agreement or similar funding method, specifying when such
measures will be provided.

C. Exceptions. Amendments to the comprehensive plan or land use regulations with a
significant effect on a transportation facility, where the facility is already performing
below the minimum acceptable performance standard identified in the city's
comprehensive plan, may be approved when all of the following criteria are met:

1.

The amendment does not include property located in an interchange area, as
defined under applicable law;



EXHIBIT B

Development Code and Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment

2.

3.

The currently planned facilities, improvements or services are not adequate to
achieve the standard;

Development resulting from the amendment will, at a minimum, mitigate the
impacts of the amendment in a manner that avoids further degradation to the
performance of the facility by the time of the development; and

The city provides a written statement that the proposed funding and timing for
the proposed development mitigation are sufficient to avoid further
degradation to the facility.

STAFF FINDING: Staff finds that the proposed amendments are not a development
application; therefore, this section is not applicable. The proposed amendments to the Garibaldi
Development Code and Comprehensive Plan will not significantly affect a transportation facility
in the City. The intent of the amendments is to increase housing choice and production in the
City of Garibaldi. This code amendment may result in a modest increase in housing development
that is unlikely to result in a reduction in the level of service of any transportation facilities
below the minimum acceptable level identified in the adopted TSP.

Chapter 18.210 ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

§ 18.210.020 Notice of public hearing

A. Notice of a public hearing shall be reasonably calculated to give actual notice and
shall contain the following information:

1.
2.
3.

b

10.

11.

The name of the applicant.

The date, time, place of hearing and who is holding the public hearing.

A description reasonably calculated to inform a person of the location of the
property for which a permit or other action is pending, including the street
address, and the subdivision lot and block designation, or tax map designation
of the county assessor. This is not required for legislative actions under this
title.

A concise description of the proposed development action.

A-description, in general terms, of the applicable criteria from this title and
comprehensive plan known to apply to the issue.

A statement that failure of an issue to be raised in a hearing, in person or by
letter, or a failure to provide sufficient specificity to afford decision makers an
opportunity to respond to the issue precludes an appeal based on that issue.

A statement describing where the complete application, criteria and other
relevant information is available for review.

The name and phone number of a local government representative to contact
for more information.

A statement that a copy of the application, all documents and evidence relied
upon by the applicant and applicable criteria are available for inspection at no
cost, and that copies can be provided at reasonable cost.

A statement that a copy of the staff report will be available for inspection at
no cost at least seven days prior to the hearing, and that copies can be
provided at reasonable cost.

A general explanation of the requirements for submission of testimony and the
procedure for conduct of hearings.



EXHIBIT B

Development Code and Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment

B. Mailed Notice.
1. Mailed notice shall be sent to property owners with the following distances
from the exterior boundary of the subject property:
a. Legislative change to this title: none.

b. Quasi-judicial change to this title: 200 feet.

c. Conditional use: 200 feet.

d. Variance request: 100 feet.

e. Appeal of a planning commission decision: same as for the

initial hearing (e.g., variance: 100 feet).

2. Mailed notice shall be sent to the applicant.

3. Addresses for a mailed notice required by this title shall be obtained from the
county assessor's real property tax records. The failure of a property owner to
receive notice shall not invalidate an action if a good faith attempt was made
to comply with the requirements of this title for notice.

In addition for persons to receive notice as required by the matter under
consideration, the city shall provide notice to others it has reason to believe
are affected or otherwise represent an interest that may be affected by the
proposed action.

4. Notice shall be sent to ODOT and other affected agencies for the following:
all public hearings, subdivisions and partitions and any land use application
affecting public or private access to a state facility.

C. Published Notice. Notice shall be given for the proposed actions described below by
publication in a newspaper of general circulation of the city of Garibaldi:

1. Legislative change to this title.

2. Quasi-judicial change to this title.

3. Conditional use.

4. Variance.

5. Appeal of a planning commission decision.

D. Notice shall be mailed or published not less than 20 days prior to
the hearing requiring the notice.

STAFF FINDING: Pursuant to GMC 18.210.020 subsection C, Legislative changes are required
to be published in a newspaper of general circulation of the city of Garibaldi. There are no
required mailed notices with this legislative proposal. Public notice was published in the
Tillamook Headlight-Herald on November 18, 2025.

Garibaldi Comprehensive Plan - I. PROCEDURAL POLICIES

A. The development and amendment of the Comprehensive Plan shall be coordinated
with the plans and programs of other jurisdictions and agencies that have an impact
on land use in the City. These jurisdictions include: the Port of Garibaldi, Tillamook
County and the State Highway Department.

B. A change in the Comprehensive Plan shall occur only after the Planning Commission
and the City Council have each held a public hearing. Public notices shall be
published at least ten days prior to the public hearing dates.

C. Exceptions to specific State-wide Planning Goal requirements shall be adopted as an
amendment to the Comprehensive Plan. Exceptions shall be in conformance with the




EXHIBIT B

Development Code and Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment

requirements of State-wide Planning Goals, Goal 2, Land Use Planning and OAR
660-04-000 through 660-04-35. Notice of a public hearing on a proposed exception
shall note the requirements from which an exception is being taken and a brief
description of the issues involved.

D. Amendments to the Comprehensive Plan shall be found to be consistent with other
pertinent Comprehensive Plan policies.

E. A major review of the Comprehensive Plan shall be undertaken as required by the
State mandated periodic review schedule. Minor plan revisions may occur as needed
to address specific issues.

STAFF FINDING: This application is scheduled to go before Garibaldi City Council on
December 15, 2025. The amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is consistent with other
pertinent Comprehensive Plan policies in that it expands the housing types and calls to zone
adequate land to meet identified housing needs for this expanded range of housing types.

The proposed expansion of housing types and procedures listed supports the following Housing
Goals of chapter VI Housing, of the Garibaldi Comprehensive Plan:
a. Provide opportunities for development of housing in a range of types and price ranges to
meet the needs of future residents.
b. Support maintenance and rehabilitation of the community’s existing housing stock.
c. Support the efficient development of housing and land to minimize environmental
impacts and provide public services in a cost-effective manner.

Staff finds that the procedural policies for amending the comprehensive plan are met. Public
notice procedures can be met as detailed in this staff report and with the suggested motion. No
exceptions to State-wide Planning Goal requirements are proposed, and this amendment does not
constitute a major review.

CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION

The City has demonstrated that the proposed Garibaldi Development Code and Comprehensive
Plan updates meet the applicable standards for Development Code and Comprehensive Plan text
amendments. Staff recommend that the City Council approve the proposed updates and adopt the
proposed ordinance.

RECOMMENDED MOTION

“Based on the findings and conclusions of the December 8, 2025 staff report, I move to continue
approve the proposed Garibaldi Development Code and Comprehensive Plan updates and adopt
Ordinance 335.”

ATTACHMENTS
1. Proposed Garibaldi Development Code Update
2. Proposed Garibaldi Comprehensive Plan Update
3. Ordinance 335



@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us
AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager

SUBJECT: Election of Council Officers

DATE: 20 January 2026

BACKGROUND

Section 17 of the Garibaldi Charter states:

Section 17. Council President and Vice President.
[1] At its first meeting after this charter takes effect and at its first meeting of each year,
the council shall appoint a president and vice president from its councilors.
[2] Except in voting on questions before the council the president shall function as mayor
when the mayor is:
(a) Absent from a council meeting, or
(b) Unable to function as mayor.
[3] The vice president shall function as mayor when the mayor and council president are:
(a) Absent from a council meeting, or
(b) Unable to function as mayor.

Any member of the Council aside from the Mayor may be nominated as President. Any member
of the Council aside from the Mayor and President may be nominated as Vice President.
Nominations do not require a second.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that Council first hold the election for Council President, and then the election
for Council Vice President.

COoSsT

None.

- —
Jale’ Boone, City Manager




@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us
AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager

SUBJECT: Mid-Year Budget Update

DATE: 20 January 2026

BACKGROUND

It is now halfway through the 2025-26 fiscal year, and City staff has prepared a snapshot of where
the City stands with budget expenditures so far.

While some expenses do come disproportionately at the beginning or end of the year, this should
give at least an overall “temperature check” of the current budgetary situation of the City.

RECOMMENDATION

No action needed; information only.
CcosT

None.

7 S

Fake Boone, City Manager




JULY - DECEMBER 2025 CITY OF GARIBALDI REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

Total GF Budget

Ao Year To Date - Annual Budget  Budget Variance Percent of Expenditure Year To Date- Annual Budget Budget Variance Percent of Total GF Total GF Annual VeI em ST Percent of
2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026 Budget 2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026 Budget Expense Budget 2025 2026 2026 GF Budget
General Fund S 566,030.00 $1,021,143.00 $ 455,113.00 55% $445,009.73 $ 1,230,722.00 §$785,712.27 36%
—» |Administrative $116,791.00 $ 335,849.00 S 219,058.00 35%
Fire $234,109.09 $ 530,474.00 S 296,364.91 44%
Planning S 54,418.73 S 118,765.00 S 64,346.27 46%
Property S 39,690.91 S 81,634.00 S 41,943.09 49%
Non-Departmental | $ - S 164,000.00 $ 164,000.00 0%
Street $ 20549150 $ 621,410.00 $ 415,918.50 33% Street S 91,565.97 S 438,313.00 S 346,747.03 21%
Sewer Discount | $ 1,784.02 S 3,020.00 $ 1,235.98 59% Sewer Discount S - S 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 0%
Wastewater S 400,530.21 $ 898,906.00 S 498,375.79 45% Wastewater $330,369.91 S 854,505.00 S 524,135.09 39%
Water S 336,738.45 S 674,177.00 S 337,438.55 50% Water $209,080.08 S 583,864.00 S 374,783.92 36%
TRT S 183,178.76 $ 330,992.00 $ 147,813.24 55% TRT $ 67,332.43 S 488,710.00 S 421,377.57 14%
Payroll Liability [ $ 1,156.38 S 2,212.00 $ 1,055.62 52% Payroll Liability S = $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 0%
PSE Reserve S 35601.78 $§ 28,006.00 S (7,595.78) 127% PSE Reserve S = S = S - #DIV/0!
PWE Reserve S 1,94563 S 10,448.00 $ 8,502.37 19% PWE Reserve S - S 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 0%
SDC S 6229899 S 369,323.00 S 307,024.01 17% SDC S = $ 790,000.00 $ 790,000.00 0%
WW Debt Fund | $ 3,280.37 $ 49,380.00 $  46,099.63 7% WW Debt Fund $ 39,718.00 S 39,718.00 S = 100%
JULY - DECEMBER 2025 GURA REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
Year To Date - Annual Budget  Budget Variance Percent of Year To Date- Annual Budget Budget Variance Percent of
2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026 Budget 2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026 Budget
General Fund S 2393887 $ 282,650.00 S 258,711.13 8% General Fund $ 37,500.00 S 401,550.00 S 364,050.00 9%
Debt Fund S 138,831.83 S 143,336.00 S 4,504.17 97% Debt Fund S = $ 272,432.00 $ 272,432.00 0%




@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us
AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager

SUBJECT: Wayfinding Plan Discussion

DATE: 20 January 2026

BACKGROUND

With the completion of the Highway 101 reconstruction process, it is now time to turn the City’s
attention toward improving local wayfinding methods. The attached document, provided by Visit
Tillamook Coast, comprises Phase 1 of a wayfinding plan for Garibaldi. Funding of this plan is
anticipated to be provided by the Tillamook County Board of Commissioners from County TLT
funds.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council review the plan document and share any feedback with staff.
CosT

None.

7 S

Fake Boone, City Manager




@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us
AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager

SUBIJECT: Street, Water, and Wastewater Fund Transfer Discussion

DATE: 20 January 2026

BACKGROUND

Councilor Bade has requested that an item be added to the agenda for:

“A discussion of the funds added to the Street, Water and Wastewater funds from the
LGIP[.]”

This is that item.

RECOMMENDATION
None.
CoSsT
None.
y

ake Boone, City Manager



@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us
AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager

SUBJECT: Water Billing Discussion

DATE: 20 January 2026

BACKGROUND

Councilor Bade has requested that an item be added to the agenda for:
“A discussion and update on what Is happening with the water billings.”
This is that item.
RECOMMENDATION
None.
cosT
None.

Z

Aake Boone, City Manager




@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us
AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager

SUBJECT: Council Materials Discussion

DATE: 20 January 2026

BACKGROUND

Councilor Bade has requested that an item be added to the agenda for:

“A discussion of what materials the council has access to as councilors versus what has to
be obtained via a public records request.”

This is that item.
RECOMMENDATION
None.

CosT

None.

p7 S

Aake Boone, City Manager




@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us
AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager

SUBJECT: Financials Discussion

DATE: 20 January 2026

BACKGROUND

Councilor Bade has requested that an item be added to the agenda for:
“A discussion of the financials - where the city is at the 6 month point of the year.”

This is that item.

RECOMMENDATION
None.
CosT
None.
J——

ake Boone, City Manager



@ME L|D|! City Hall, PO Box 708, Garibaldi, OR 97118
. A|_ Office: (503) 322-3327 | Fax: (503) 322-3737

Oregors Autherdtic Fistirng \(itlage City Email: city@ci.garibaldi.or.us
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jake Boone, City Manager

SUBJECT: City Manager’s Report

DATE: 20 January 2026

Holiday Lunch

City Hall closed early on Thursday, January 8, for the annual staff holiday lunch, held this year at
the new El Trio Loco. While usually the lunch is held in December, the original date for this
year’s lunch coincided with a day-long power outage, rendering a rescheduling necessary. We
are lucky to have a very good staff here in Garibaldi, and | feel particularly proud to get to work
with them. Please take a moment to thank them for all their tireless labor behind the scenes.

Meeting with Senator Merkley

The City Manager met in a “local leadership” meeting with Senator Merkley before his town
hall in Tillamook on Saturday, January 17. While time was short, the Senator seemed positive
about and interested in assisting Garibaldi to acquire the vacant Coast Guard station buildings.
More on this as it develops.

Committee Opportunities

We're still looking for volunteers to serve on both the Planning Commission and the Charter
Review Committee. If you know someone you think would do a good job on either committee,
please encourage them to contact City Hall.

Public Works

Staff are advancing professional certifications following completion of probationary periods:
Wastewater Treatment |, Wastewater Collections I, and Water Distribution | certifications are
scheduled for testing, and preparation is underway for the Wastewater Treatment IV
certification. New security gates at the Public Works facility have been installed, with additional
fence and perimeter security improvements planned.

Streets

Inclement weather has limited street maintenance activities during this period; repairs will
proceed as conditions allow. The City has received 50 percent of the awarded ODOT SCA grant
funds for the South 7th Street project. Public Works will work with AKS Engineering to develop
the project plan and issue a Request for Proposals in accordance with grant requirements.



Water

Coordination with the U.S. Coast Guard continues to reroute their water service line. Weather
delays have affected progress, but completion is anticipated by the end of January. All required
water system testing and regulatory reporting were completed. Planning is underway to finalize
installation of larger Kamstrup meters, after which only meters 3 inches and larger will require
manual reading. Public Works will also work with AKS Engineering to update the City’s outdated
Water Master Plan and associated Capital Improvement Plan.

Wastewater

All required wastewater monitoring, reporting, and compliance testing were completed.
December storm events resulted in 14.53 inches of rainfall, with 7.76 inches occurring in the
first half of the month, producing 12.401 million gallons of influent during that 15-day period
and a maximum daily discharge of 1.725 MGD. These elevated flows continue to demonstrate
significant inflow and infiltration (I&I) impacts during major storm events. With AKS Engineering
now serving as the City’s Engineer of Record, Public Works will begin coordinated efforts to
address 1&I, consistent with the Wastewater Facilities Plan and 1&I study. New chemical
metering pumps were received, and planning is underway for installation and associated
chemical room improvements.

Water/Wastewater Tours

Members of the public are welcome to contact Public Works to schedule a tour of the Water
Treatment Plant or Wastewater Treatment Plant. Tours are a great opportunity to see how
these systems operate and to learn more about the Public Works Department’s responsibilities.

Finance

The Finance Director has created a six-month revenue and expenditure spreadsheet (included
in this packet) for Council review. She has been working closely with CIS on the City Hall repair
expenses caused by December’s car accident, and will be virtually attending the CIS conference
in February.

She has also been working with the City’s website designer to start getting Council meetings
streamed directly to YouTube, so watch for that in the not-too-distant future. And of course
she is working on the construction of the City’s 2026-27 budget.

Fire Department

e Responded to 11 Medical calls, 6 Motor vehicle crashes resulting in 7 patients and 8
fires.

e Conducted 7 training sessions, resulting in 14 hours of training with 37 attendances.

e Conducted a goal setting workshop facilitated by retired Astoria Fire Chief Lenard
Hansen.

e Made sure the generator is fueled and ready to go in case of more power outages.

e There was a motor vehicle crash at Sixth and Garibaldi Way which resulted in damage to
our facility, repairs are still underway.

The City of Garibaldi is an equal opportunity employer and provider



e Worked with Tillamook Emergency management in preparation for winter storm;
Garibaldi fared well with some powerlines down and minor flooding on the Miami-Foley
Road, we were watching a few areas due to potential for mud slides.

e This month, the Department will launch an aggressive recruitment campaign aimed at
establishing a firefighter academy in the spring.

f
ake Boone, City Manager

The City of Garibaldi is an equal opportunity employer and provider



January 19, 2026
Report to Council

GARIBALDI EMERGENCY VOLUNTEERS (GEV)

Meetings are held on the 2" Monday of every month at 5:30pm in the city’s community hall.

GEV’s mission is to empower the community with training, continuing education, support, and access to
resources to face any disaster or disruption. In bolstering preparation at the individual level, we hope to
create a confident and resilient Garibaldi.

At our meeting on January 12, we reviewed and updated our strategic plan.

Goals include:
e Register with the state as a 501(c)(3) community benefit nonprofit organization
e Secure and outfit a container to store the city’s emergency supplies
e Provide evacuation maps to all businesses and STRs
e Participate in Garibaldi Days
e Provide more educational presentations for the community

e Openan “Emergency Community Support Center” during extended power outages and freezing
weather

Be prepared, not scared.

To learn more, visit the Garibaldi Emergency Volunteers Facebook page.



Tillamook County

S TILLAMOOK COUNTY LIBRARY

MEMBER OF THE OCEANBOOKS NETWORK

1716 Third Street
Tillamoak, Oregon 97141

Land of Cheese, Trees and Ocean Breeze

1/19/26 GARIBALDI BRANCH LIBRARY REPORT TO COUNCIL

Greetings Council and Community Members,

Telephone (503) 842-4792
Fax (503) 815-5194

TDD Monvoice Oregon Relay Service

The best way to usher in the new year is with a library card. If you have one, check out all we have to offer

in person and online. If you don’t yet have your card, stop in and sign up. It’s FREE to all Tillamook

County Residents.

Upcoming Programs at Garibaldi Branch Library

Jan 20, 2:00pm - Book Club

Jan 21, 4:15pm - Teen Craft & Chat

Jan 23, 11:00am - Storytime

Jan 30, 11:00am - Storytime

Feb 6, 11:00am - Storytime

Feb 10, 3:30pm — Adult Craft & Chat

Feb 13, 11:00am - Storytime

Feb 14 —Valentines Day - Come in and find a book to love!

Closures

All Tillamook County Library Branches will be CLOSED the following dates:

Monday, January 19 — Martin Luther King, Jr Day
Monday, February 16 — Presidents Day
Our virtual branch will continue to be available 24/7 at tillabook.org.

Respectfully submitted,
June Ekborg

Library Assistant I
Garibaldi Branch Library

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



	A1 20260126 Agenda.pdf
	E1a 20251215 Council Meeting Minutes
	PRESENTATIONS
	Tillamook String of Pearls Enterprise Zone Expansion

	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	Middle Housing Code Update

	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Middle Housing Code
	Savings Account Change
	Newsletter Discussion

	CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
	COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS
	PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
	EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
	ADJOURNMENT

	E2 MEM OLCC Special Event License Applications Approved
	E3 DecemberPayments Journal
	Sheet1

	E4 December Financial statement
	GF Financial
	Streets
	sewer dis
	wastewater
	water
	trt
	payroll
	pse
	pwe
	sdc
	ww debt

	G1 MEM Middle Housing Code Update
	G1 ORD Middle Housing Ordinance With Exhibits
	Middle Housing Ordinance.pdf
	Appended Garibaldi Code Chapters - Track Changes.pdf
	Ch. 17.00 Expedited and Middle Housing Land Divisions NEW
	Ch. 17.25 General Regulations and Design Standards
	Ch. 18.05 Introductory Provisions
	Ch. 18.15 Medium Density Residential Zone R-1
	Ch. 18.25 Commercial Zone C-1
	Ch. 18.90 Access Requirements
	Ch. 18.110 Multifamily, Triplex, Quadplex, Townhouse and Cottage Cluster Standards
	Ch. 18.125 Automobile Parking Standards
	Ch. 18.135 Accessory Structures

	Staff Report to City Council - Middle Housing Code Update.pdf

	H1 MEM Election of Council Officers
	H2 MEM Mid-Year Budget Update
	H2 XHB Year to Date Revenue and Expenditures
	H3 MEM Wayfinding Plan Discussion
	H4 MEM Street, Water, and Wastewater Fund Transfer Discussion
	H5 MEM Water Billing Discussion
	H6 MEM Council Materials Discussion
	H7 MEM Financials Discussion
	J1 MEM CM Report
	L1 011926 GEV Report to Council
	L2 011926 TCL report to council



